MINUTES OF MEETING LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Lakeside Plantation Community Development District was held on Wednesday, September 15, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at the Lakeside Plantation Clubhouse, 2800 Plantation Boulevard, North Port, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Joe Szewczyk Pina Chichelli Alan (Bud) Sabol Bill Roumy
Bonnie Benjamin (by phone)
Also present were: Tricia Adams
Sarah Sandy (by phone)
Brent Burford Scott Smith
Tamara Lorf (by phone) Justin Jackson Residents


FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS
 Chairman Vice Chair
Assistant Secretary
	Assistant Secretary Assistant Secretar-y



District Manager District Counsel District Engineer Vesta
Vesta
Innotech Construction Services



Roll Call
Ms. Adams called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll. All Supervisors were present constituting a quorum.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS
The pledge of allegiance was recited.


TIDRD ORDER OF BUSINESS
 Pledge of Allegiance



Audience Comments on Specific Items on the Agenda (Speakers will fill out a  card and submit it to the District Manager prior to beginning of the meeting)
Ms. Adams: The next item on the agenda is the public comment period. This is an opportunity for any members of the audience to make a statement to the Board of Supervisors
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regarding any items that are on the agenda. I received several Request to Speak Forms. They don't specify if you're looking to speak at the beginning of the meeting or during the second general audience comment period. The first audience comment period  is for the agenda items and then later it's for anything that you would like to bring up that is not on the agenda. The Board adopted rules related to the public comment period. If residents who speak could please state your first name, your last name, and your address for the record, that helps us when we're transcribing the meeting minutes to have an accurate record. Also, each speaker is asked to limit their comments to three minutes. Mr. Chairman, would you like for me to call the residents?
Mr. Szewczyk: The ones who signed up?
Ms. Adams: Yes, we have several Request to Speak Forms that have been completed. If you came tonight to make a comment and did not complete a Request to Speak Form, that's fine. Just again, please state your name and address for the record. The one at the top of the pile is from Mr. Peter Gardner. Did you have a comment for the Board Members?
Resident (Peter Gardner, Boxwood Street): Yes. I have been a resident for about four years. My comment is related to the agenda item for Vesta Management Services. It sounds like it is being awarded this coming year without competitive bidding again. Is-that correct?
Ms. Adams: This is not a question and answer session. It is more of a statement to the Board. Oftentimes, your question is answered during the discussion time when the Board discusses any questions that are lingering at the end of the meeting.
Resident (Peter Gardner, Boxwood Street): It is my understanding that it is an unsolicited proposal. My request is that when the Board goes through it, the activities that are included in their final proposal from Vesta, represent the activity level that was here prior to COVID. So, those are my remarks.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay.
Resident (Peter Gardner, Boxwood Street): Thank you.
Ms. Adams: The next one is it looks like Mark. Is that Flynn? 1679, Scarlet.
Resident (Mark Flynn, Scarlett Avenue): I am not sure if my question is new business or
not.
Ms. Adams: Would you like to make your statement now or would you prefer to wait
until the second general audience comment period?
Resident (Mark Flynn, Scarlett  Avenue): Like I said, I don't know if this is old business or new business. This is my first time here. I saw that there was a fee increase. I never really heard the results of that. I have a piece of paper saying that it was going up $112 a year and then I've heard comments from other people saying that it looks like it is going up more than that. I've never really heard of finalization of what that is and even how that even was passed.
Ms. Adams: This is the time for public comments right now, but oftentimes your question is answered during the meeting.
Resident (Mark Flynn, Scarlett Avenue): Then I have information on the dog park. I'll probably wait until the meeting is over to hear what everybody else says. Can I comment  again or do I have to fill out another piece of paper?
Ms. Adams: No, you're fine. There will be another general audience comment period.
Next is Ms. Sue Martin.
Resident (Sue Martin, Scarlet Avenue): I have three items from unfinished business about something that I would like to comment on. First, I would like to address the proposed park. I would ask each Board Member to ask themselves this question. How would I like to have a dog park next door to my property, not to mention the additional parking? Answer that honestly before casting your vote. The residents who live adjacent to the property in question, purchased their home with the understanding that that property would remain green space.  Your proposal for this area for a dog park lacks compassion. It infringes on the peace and tranquility of the residents. These homes are adjacent to your property. Aside from the parking and traffic, there would be a problem for feces. Can't we utilize a cul-de-sac at the end of Plantation Boulevard or maybe clear out an area behind the Clubhouse, perhaps where the fish pond used to be. That choice would not require street parking as there is already parking available here. Second,  I would like to address the proposed fountains. At last month's meeting, Commissioner Roumy asked the engineer, "Can you explain how this is going to work and what these things will do?" Mr. Burford replied, "The fountains just provide aesthetics." In the agenda, the cost for the two proposed fountains is a total of $20,618 on the low side and total of $31,314 on the higher side. Add to that, $24,247 for the necessary electric hookups. That would mean a total of $44,865 on the low side to $55,561 on the high side. Then after that, it's another $1,160 annually for maintenance. It doesn't include the electric to run these fountains daily. That is a lot of money  just for aesthetics. The other benefit is to the people who live adjacent to those ponds. The whole
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community gets no benefit from this amount of money spent. My last remark concerns liability issues. We were recently told that a committee of volunteers who assist the amenities personnel that was not advisable due to liability issues. However, I recently scheduled a few small HOA committee meetings in the all-purpose room with Tamara. I requested one table and five chairs to be set up. She told me the info and said there would be no problem. When we came in for the meeting there was no sound. When I asked in the office why it was not set up, I Was told, "We cannot not do that." So my question is, why is it not acceptable for residents to volunteer because it creates an insurance liability, while it is acceptable for residents to come in and set up tables and chairs for meeting? I would like a response to that question. Thank you.
Ms. Adams: Thank you for your comments. The next request to speak form is Ms. Donna
Keller.
Resident (Donna Keller, Savannah Drive): I think I'm going to split my three items that I
would like to address. The first one, Clubhouse staff, I would like to address that later because that's not really new business. The comments for now that I would like to address is I completely agree with Sue about the dog park. I had initially been for it until I realized the ramifications to the neighborhood around it. I do not think it's a good idea and again I agree with her. How would you like to have that next to your home? The next thing that I would like to address is also the fountains. I think that's a lot of money to spend on fountains, when the fountains that we have up at the front entrance, I believe we've already spent about $20,000 in maintenance this year on them and they're still not running. So, I think that it is a big waste of money and is going to be a big draw on our maintenance. I think it's a really bad idea. Thank you.
Ms. Adams: Thank you. The next person is Ms. Fran Dobler.
Resident (Fran Dobler, Scarlett Avenue): I would like to save that until later. Ms. Adams: That's fine. The next person is Ken Moyer.
Resident (Ken Moyer, Scarlett Avenue): The dog park is an issue. Like she said, how would you like it between your house or beside your house? I read the notes and there's no scenario about feces being left in that area already. I imagine it will affect the traffic. People will be able to come there and leave dog feces. On a hot summer's day, can you imagine how that is going to smell? It's a poor location. You've got a lot right up front right behind the gas station. Not a problem. Clear it up and put it up there, away from everyone's homes. It isn't going to bother anybody. There would be no traffic and no parking. It's a very beautiful and aesthetic
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area. Why ruin it with a fence and a dog park and a parking lot. The fountains were just aesthetic. That's a lot of money for fountains when we can't even keep the two up front running.
Ms. Adams: The next one is Dave. Is it Dobbler?
Resident (Dave Dobbler, Scarlett Avenue): Dobbler. I'm one of the original tenants. Way back when I purchased this property, I was told that there was a preserve next to me and a preserve across the street. Now, all of a sudden, I find out that you are going to possibly build a parking lot in there and a dog park. If the parking lot is across the street,  it's going  to impact some of the wildlife that we've got here. Some of that wildlife are endangered species. We have panthers that go back there. We have bobcats. We have wild turkeys. One of the things we have back there and back by my house is gopher tortoises. I've seen them. They've actually dug holes in my garden where they lay their eggs. I think we should possibly have a crossing like we see on some properties. Also, it will definitely degrade the value of my house. We paid a premium for those lots and not just a low premium, quite a substantial amount. Also, as far as the dog park is concerned, do you know that most areas refuse to use dog parks because all they do is attract disease? You can have your dog taken care of as far as shots and vaccinations, and all things are like that; however, there's no guarantee that the person next to you has been taking care of their dog the same as you. So, you go in there and notice that there are feces all around and it is going to seep down into the soil and sweep across the street into the wetlands. You are going to come down with parvo. You're going to come up with some other type of thing. If you get a dog park, the first thing you do in a dog park is say, "Well, I need a dog park for little dogs and I need a  dog park for big dogs." So, what's going to be the limit? You've got a 3-pound dog over there, you've got a 5-pound dog over there and a 150-pound dog on the other side. We all know that a 3-pound dog is nothing more than lunch for a 150-pound dog. That's exactly what's going to happen; dog fights. If a dog bites another dog, who you going to sue? The CDD. Now, all of a sudden we have a dog that's going to attack you and if it's not your dog, who you going to sue? Who's going to take responsibility for those things? There's too much hassle and too much aggravation in a dog park, besides the smell. Just like everybody's saying now, imagine it next to your house. Thank you.
Ms. Adams: Then we have David and Dawn Winchester.
Resident (Dawn Winchester, Scarlett Avenue): Good evening. Thank you for  your service to our entire community. My comments and questions all have to do with the dog park
and parallel parking. For the past 17 years, our multi-generational residents have been able to enjoy passive recreation like taking advantage of green spaces throughout our community, walking their dogs, taking walks, and bike riding. In addition, when residents have guests over, they had been able to take advantage of temporarily parking on the shoulder areas, which is legal according to the City of North Port and the Police Department; provided the car is parked in the direction of traffic. A well planned community dog park should be a minimum of three acres, up to 10 acres. The green space you proposed for the dog park is less than an eighth of an acre. This means our neighbors on each side of the park lose quiet enjoyment in our community.  In addition, parking spaces will cause more traffic problems, which are already a major concern on Scarlett Avenue. In your meeting minutes from May 19, 2021, Ms. Adams stated "But I want to point out that it's very unusual for a Board to define an improvements to a community that benefits a small number of households. So, typically with CDDs, you want to look at the overall benefits of the community and not a benefit to a small number of households". Later, Ms. Chichelli stated, "Going back to what you said, are we doing something just for a part of the community and not for the entire community?" With that said, here are my questions. Hopefully, you'll answer them later. Would you please explain how this proposal will, "Be an added beautification/benefits to our entire community? Second, who will maintain and clean this dog park and who will police the parking spaces and the dog park? Third, why should the residents of Lakeside Plantation pay to erect a dog park and maintain it when there  are freestanding  dog parks maintained by the county, supported by our taxpayer dollars less than eight miles away? Thank you for your time.
Ms. Adams: Mr. Chairman, I don't have any additional Request to Speak forms, but I
will check with the audience to see if there's anyone here who did not complete a Request to Speak form, who would like to make a statement to the Board of Supervisors regarding any agenda items.
Resident (Barbara, Scarlett Avenue): I do.
Ms. Adams: Please use the microphone and state your first and last name and address.
Resident (Barbara, Scarlett Avenue): This is my first meeting. I'm  a new resident. I'm here about the proposal for the fountains. I think a better use of that money would be to paint the pergola out front and clean up the trash. I personally am an advocate of when you drive into your community or into your home, it is the first impression that sticks with you. I walk every
morning two or three miles and always to the front. About two or three weeks ago, it looked like pergola country up there. I know that we had bad weather, but there's no excuse for that stuff laying around looking terrible. The pergola needs paint. You need a professional that knows how to fix the cracks, get the correct paint and have it looking good. Also, the shrubbery up there is pitiful. It's really pitiful. I know that they are planting new flowers, but you need to address the shrubs. That's all I have to say. So, save that $20,000 and clean up the front.
Ms. Adams: Are there any other audience members who would like to make a statement to the Board?
Resident (Fran Dobler, Scarlett Avenue): Again, I'm here for the dog park issue. It is between two houses. The fact is that they are noisy. I've been in parks where there are dog parks. When dogs are fighting, they fight. When people get in there to try to get their dog, I've seen that person be attacked. So, I don't want to have to hear that. I don't want to see it. Plus,  with the  feces and urine, it gets into the soil and into the water  system.  At certain times, they don't want us to use fertilizer because of that. I think feces and urine is worse. It is part of the Southwest Florida Watershed. Actually, with dogs getting vaccinated, other dogs can get sick from that, whicp is a big issue. You have to live there to see it. We are there early in the morning and we've seen the panther. There was a family. We've seen the bobcats. We've seen them all.  They  all cross through there. Wild turkeys were there the other day. They all cross over that open space because it's safe for them. The gopher tortoises, they are an endangered species too. I can't tell  you how many times we've gone into the street and picked one up because they are trying to get  to the other side, but like my husband said, they dig their nests there. We saw one in our yard. They also dig along the side. They are endangered. You just can't build a parking lot there and interrupt their life just for a parking lot for a few people to use it. It's not aesthetic looking. We  are not a condominium or townhouse area. We were designed to look this way. This is the way the builder designed our community. It needs to stay that way.  I'm  not going to  be able to sell my house. Who is going to sit there? I am going to sit on my lanai and see a dog park and a parking lot. You don't know who is going to be parking there. Who is going to be leaving their cars there? Plus, there are people that own commercial vehicles that park. I don't want to see that there. This is not that kind of community. You are a mixed  community. Yes, and it's wonderful  to see. I'm glad we bought here because of that, but I don't want to see our area  ruined.  Those cars that are down the road, that's temporary. The kids leave and they go. Also people move. So,
you have a lot of movement here of people moving out. So, that's the only thing with the dog park and the parking lot. Thank you.
Ms. Adams: Thank you. Is there anyone else in the audience who would like to make a comment?
Resident (Jim Coppola, Scarlett Avenue): I just wanted to state for the record that I'm against the dog park for every reason everyone said, the aesthetics and the upkeep. You have a beautiful community here. I don't think it's going to add anything. It is certainly not going to be for everyone, so I'm against that. The other question is, what is the status of this because I didn't hear about it until after it was already voted on. So, I would like someone to clear that up or is it still under discussion? The other question is, is electric going to be put in with lights in the parking lot and someone has to maintain that too in order for it to be a parking lot? Dogs don't drive. I think somebody may want to use the parking lot for overflow parking. Therefore, I'm definitely against it. I want to be on the record for that. I'm also against spending $50,000 for fountains just to have water going up in the air. Thank you.
Ms. Adams: Are there any other members in the audience who would like to make a comment or statement to the Board of Supervisors? Alright. There will be another opportunity as we move through the agenda.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	District Engineer's Report
Ms. Adams: Typically, this Board has a history of sequestering all of the  District Engineer Reports to the beginning of the meeting. Our District Engineer is here on billable  hours, so that's a way that the District saves some funds by putting these items first. So, Brent is here with us this evening and he does have some items to report to the Board.
Mr. Burford: Hello. I have just a couple of items to discuss. One of them I think is pretty short. The Board asked me at last meeting to put an exhibit together of the proposed parking and  a dog park, which I provided to the Board Members. It showed the layout of the parallel parking and the proposed dog park. If there are any questions on that, let me know. No decisions were made on that. It was just for their review.
Ms. Adams: Board Members, do you want to take these items one at a time and discuss it and determine if you want to take any further action or if you want to otherwise take action regarding the dog park? The schematic that was provided by the District Engineer is a layout. It
does not include any associated costs with the dog park. Is the Board interested in the District Engineer or staff pursuing additional information as it relates to potential costs? What is the pleasure of the Board?
Mr. Roumy: Let's discuss it. I picked up an article from the The New York Times. It's from The Smarter Living. It says, why a dog park is not a good idea? This is more just for the Board Members to understand the feeling of the community and why it's a bad idea. So, I'm going to summarize it in four sections here. First of all are the requirements for a dog park. Second, the dog owners concern about their dogs playing in a dog park. Third, the maintenance associated with a dog park and lastly, the community concern. So, very briefly, to say the requirements; first, you need at least maybe one acre, minimum half an acre lot. Second, the location must be on the outskirts of the community. If you want to build a dog park, put it on the outskirt of the community. That's what the The New York Times says. Third, the fencing must be high enough so the dogs don't jump over. The gate has to be a doubled gated gate, so when a dog comes in, no dogs can escape through the gate. The area has to be a separate enclosure for large dogs and small dogs. You don't want to have over a 35-pound dog. According to the article, a 35- pound dog can kill a five-pound dog. Alright? So, we need a separate enclosure; one for large dogs and one for small dogs. The surface must have no grass, no sand, none of it. There has to be a quarter of an inch crushed stones, so it can permeate through the ground and the rain can wash it off. For the infrastructure, you need clean water for the dog to drink. You need dog fountains and maybe the power to do that. You need benches for the dog owners so they can sit down and talk about the weather. You need rules and regulations and it's a liability. You need receptacles for dog poop. I love dogs, but I don't have a dog. A lot of people take their poop and throw it into the preserve. The second section is the dog owner concern, disease spreading between dogs. The dog will pick up bad habits; dog fights, body language of dogs, in case it doesn't go well between dogs sometimes, injuries such as bite wounds, muscle strain, tearing your ligaments from launching, from running all over the place. Then there is vaccination. We don't know if this dog is vaccinated and that dog is not. Then there is barking and rolling, which is very, very bad. We also have maintenance. We need a daily removal and cleaning the poop receptacles. Someone has to do that. The routine is to refresh and tum over the ground. You cannot just leave it there and forget about it. We need supervision. Then there is the community concern; barking and noise, more traffic alongside Scarlet Avenue. Our community is surrounded by bobcats. Once
they know Lakeside has a dog park here, everybody's going to come here to bring their dogs to run around. The bottom line is you have to weigh out the risks and benefits. I think the risks outweigh totally the benefits of a dog park. Dog parks around us are plentiful. I can name four dog parks within 10 miles. There is one in Venice, Port Charlotte and right here in North Port. Having a dog park is not a good idea. Mr. Chairman, what you want to do?
Mr. Sabol: First of all, I'm not an advocate for The New York Times, but that's fine. The New York Times in this instance is correct. Now, I was an advocate in the beginning of the dog park, but when you stop and realize what's going on here, I don't think it's a good idea at all. Because just like you mentioned, you spread diseases and that's going to happen. Okay. If you look at the overall deal here, you'd be inviting people from the whole area to bring their dog here and we don't need that. I love dogs too. My daughter has dogs and we all have dogs. Dogs are nice, but they should be taken care of by the people and the people should clean up after them in a proper manner. That's what brought this about. I think at this time the general consensus of the audience and of us, I don't think that a dog park is a good idea. Thank you.
Mr. Roumy: To add to this, two years ago, I witnessed the dog across the street go after Camille. He's over 50 pounds. He jumped over Camille and wanted to kill her little dog. So, you imagine that in one little enclosure.
Mr. Sabol: My daughter has two dogs; one 180-pounds and the other 185-pounds. They are good dogs, but the dog size does have some problems. There was an issue about eight years ago where a man killed a dog with his cane and a knife·, because he was upset about it. This is going to happen, but you have to live together and obey the laws and so forth. As far as I can see, the dog park could not be adequate here. It's not a good idea.
Mr. Szewczyk: I think your last two comments really don't have anything to do with a dog park. Okay? At the beginning, I was an advocate, but as I look through this list, a lot of good points were brought up. A lot of points that I wasn't even thinking of. I'm not far from the dog park, only about six houses away, but it would still be in my line of sight. I would probably still hearing what was going on down there. That's not to say that something like this in another location in the community might not be a bad idea, because it is more residential. I forgot who made the comment regarding having it on the outskirts of the property.
Mr. Roumy: I did.
Mr. Szewczyk: Every decision I make up here is to increase the value of my house. I'm looking at the entire community. When I look at it from that standpoint, a dog park for all of the dog owners in this community would be a benefit. Maybe not in the location it's at. We  were only expecting about seven people here tonight. That's all the chairs, so I can understand the strong feeling. I do recognize that almost everybody that has spoken is probably within three houses or four houses of the site. Sometimes it's a bad thing when you look at the things and say, "Not in my neighborhood," because I'm trying to think of the entire community. So, even though it sounds like I want to push this forward, there were enough good points brought up tonight that it's probably not a good idea to have a dog park specifically in the location that's at. So, my recommendation would be to move on.
Ms. Chichelli: Can I just make a comment? I just want to make sure that this was just something that we wanted to check into. It wasn't something that we wanted to do right away.  We wanted to check how far or all of those issues you brought up. Sometimes when you see something in the agenda and say, "Oh, they are doing something," we have to tell them, "We are just checking into something." We are thinking about the whole community. That's the main thing. That's my opinion. Just so you feel more comfortable when you see something in agenda, we are not done. We are having a discussion to make sure that we make the right decision for the whole community.
Resident (Not Identified): That's why we're here.
Mr. Sabol: You spoke about my point.
Mr. Roumy: We cannot have a dog park in our community. The reason behind it, they're going to attract people from outside the community.
Mr. Szewczyk: That's one of the issues that I wasn't thinking. Originally, I was trying to limit the number of cars parked there and the hours to park there and the signage. I didn't think about how we would monitor it. It's one thing to have it around the Clubhouse, but an entirely different thing when it's a half of mile away and who is using the facilities. We were still in the information gathering stage. Honestly, I don't think there's a need to continue gathering information on this topic.
Ms. Adams: Mr. Chairman, based on your discussion, staff will remove  this item from the Action Items List and staff will not take any further action unless there's Board discussion at  a future time directing staff.
Mr. Burford: Supervisor we had some questions last month in regards to our invoicing. I went back and reviewed emails, phone logs, and photos. Everything that I could to get back on the invoices and I didn't find anything out of order. The only thing that I did find is that I do need to make better comments along with my times.
Mr. Roumy: More details.
Mr. Burford: More details in my comments.
Mr. Roumy: Thank you.
Mr. Burford: That will solve these issues. Mr. Roumy: Thank you very much.
Mr. Burford: So, we got that out of the way. The next item is the drainage on Magnolia Circle. They made the repairs back there. The swale looks really good. They got the inlets that will collect the remaining standing water and they got it piped to the perfect location. We still need a little bit more sod in there. I looked at it on the way in this afternoon. So, I'm making a recommendation that we just release 80 percent of the funds to the contractor. That will help cover his material cost and some of his labor. I'll meet with him tomorrow and see about getting the rest of it finished up. The other item I think last week or last month, there was discussion of speed humps.
Ms. Adams: Correct. Traffic calming up once you were gone from the meeting, so I followed it up with you after the meeting via electronic mail to let you know that the Board was interested in reviewing some traffic calming as it relates to speed humps or speed bumps or  speed tables.
Mr. Burford: I've done a little research into it. I think it has been tabled to the next meeting.
Ms. Adams: Yes. Brent has provided some information that had previously been presented to the Board of Supervisors regarding the locations that were recommended by the District Engineer in order to attain the desired speed. That information is under review and we need to get an updated price proposal based on their current material costs. So, that information will be coming back to the Board at a future meeting. We don't have anything prepared for Board consideration today.
Mr. Sabol: Okay.
Mr. Burford: The only other that I have is the drainage issue with the pool equipment in the back. We've met with the contractor to look at it. I would like to meet with them again to look at a little bit more thoroughly. The day that I met with him, he showed me what was going on. I looked at it this afternoon again before the meeting and I've got some more questions that I would rather get clarified with him before we do anything else with that.
Mr. Szewczyk: Just so everyone knows, the drainage issue we are talking about, is the one of the main reasons why our motors and things with the pool area keep going out.
Ms. Adams: Yes, it is an important issue and Brent is planning to meet with the contractor as soon as possible to look at the specifications that are proposed and ensure that the work will get a solution that you want to have.
Mr. Burford: The only other item that I have is that I provided everyone tonight with a map showing the lake numbering system and the preserve numbering system. We've also got a larger map that can be presented at the meetings if needed.
Ms. Adams: Board Members, specifically, this map is being provided to aid the discussion regarding the Amenity Policies as it relates to fishing on the district ponds. It will probably be worthwhile to have the District Engineer stay for that discussion and also to stay for any discussion regarding the consideration of fountains or aerators because he is the one who has been working with the contractors regarding the specifications and the project.
Mr. Burford: Yeah, the only other item that I wanted to mention about the map is the numbers on this map here is from the Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) permit. There was another engineer firm I believe that was here at one time. Apparently, they came in and just numbered the lakes as they drove in. So, there's always been confusion about Lake 3 or Lake 5. I think if we stick with this map, it will reduce all the confusion. That's all I have to report this time unless anybody has anything.
Ms. Adams: No, just to piggyback on your comment though regarding the pond numbering system, it's possible that SOLitude has a different map numbering system. So, we'll try to get everyone on the same page and refer back to the numbers that were identified in the permit. That's a good suggestion.
Mr. Burford: I think the SOLitude is using the other system. Ms. Adams: Yeah.
Mr. Burford: That's all I have this time unless the Board has anything for me.
Mr. Szewczyk: Nope.
Mr. Roumy: Are you talking about the ponds?
Ms. Adams: We will be talking about the ponds as it relates to the Amenity Policies and fishing on the ponds. We'll also be speaking about the ponds as it relates to the fountains and aerators. Yes, sir. If there's no other questions for Brent, Mr. Chairman, would you like me to move forward in the agenda?
Mr. Szewczyk: Yes.


FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Unfinished Business
Ms. Adams: We don't have any unfinished business.


SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	New Business Items
	Continued Public Hearing on the Amended and Restated Amenity Facilities Policies and Amended Amenities Rates, Deposits and Fees

Ms. Adams: We need a motion from the Board to open your continued public hearing for the Amenity Policies as well as the fees.
On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk seconded by Mr. Sabol with all in favor the continued public hearing on the Amended and Restated Amenity Facilities Policies and amended Amenities Rates, Deposits and Fees was opened.


	Public Comment Period

Ms. Adams: Alright. So, we are open for consideration of the Amended and Restated Amenity Facilities Policies. These policies have been reviewed by Board Members at multiple meetings. Board Member input has been incorporated into the proposed policies. The majority of the work was done in the tennis section and the Amenity Manager identified Tennis Policies that were posted on signage, but perhaps not documented in your Amenity Policies. She also met with some of the tennis members regarding their input. Then, as a result, that information was incorporated into the policies. This is, I believe, the third time the Board is renewing that tennis section. Last month, where we stalled out a little bit in discussion was in the discussion about the current policies as they relate to fishing on the ponds. Right now, the District has a policy that's in place and Board Members can confirm that policy or change that policy. That policy is that all
of the ponds are available for fishing as a recreational activity. There was a suggestion that some of the ponds are surrounded by private property. There's not really any District property that provides access to the pond. In some cases, the people whose homes backs up to a pond, may not be comfortable with having people right outside their screen door fishing on those ponds and in some cases, going across private property to access those ponds. There was a little bit of discussion last month. I think we decided to continue the hearing tonight for your Amenity Policies and perhaps look at the pond map to see if the District wants to keep the policy how it is or if the District wants to identify certain ponds that are most appropriate for fishing based on access. Those are the ponds where fishing is allowed and then restrict fishing at the other ponds. So, this is a policy issue. It's totally up to the Board. There are no regulations that we're looking to enforce as it relates to the stormwater system permit. Brent, do you have any comments just generally as it relates to the stormwater system as a utility versus recreational asset or any comments as it relates to the consideration of fishing on the ponds?
Mr. Burford: Well as far as the ponds themselves, I don't think there is any issue. Again, it's access. The CDD does have a lake maintenance easement around the lakes. They own the lakes. There is property around the lakes behind the homes. The question is them accessing between the homes. There are drainage easements between the homes, but they belong to the CDD for maintenance purposes. It's not...
Ms. Adams: Recreational access.
Mr. Burford: Recreational or ingress/egress for the general public.
Ms. Adams: Board Members, did you follow that discussion in terms that, in some cases, although the District may benefit from a maintenance easement, we don't, in fact, own the property where the easement is. It's private property until you get to the District property immediately surrounding the pond. So, the District owns the stormwater system, including the underground piping. Anywhere that there's a drainpipe the District has a maintenance easement so that if we need to, we can go in and perform maintenance but sometimes those easements are on private property. Often those are on private property. This item is ready for Board discussion. I should have pointed out that included in your agenda packet under Tab A is a clean copy of the Amenity Policies. I will bring you to the section regarding fishing, which is near the end of the document.
Mr. Roumy: On Page 15.
Ms. Adams: Thank you, sir. On Page 15, the way that your policy reads now is, "Residents may fish from any District owned lake or retention pond within the Lakeside Plantation Community Development District."
Mr. Sabol: The way it is right now, you may fish and you return the fish to the ponds.
You are not allowed to keep the fish.
Ms. Adams: It's a recommendation of a Catch and Release Policy. These are stormwater ponds. They are full of pollutants. Correct.
Mr. Sabol: How many complaints do you know that we had about people complaining about crossing between their homes?
Ms. Adams: Yeah. I'm aware of one person who's identified that there are several in the vicinity who are concerned about the quiet enjoyment of their home.
Mr. Sabol: In order to get to those ponds, we would have to follow a pathway on an easement to get there if someone wants to fish.
Ms. Adams: There is no pathway on an easement because the easement is for maintenance. The easement is not for recreational access.
Mr. Sabol: So, we would have to post signage then?
Ms. Adams: Not necessarily. I think the key might be to identify the places that are appropriate for fishing. You have several ponds where there are wide open spaces where the adjacent property is owned by the District and they can be accessed easily by anyone who wants to fish without going through private property. I'm going to lean on Brent a little bit to help with this because he's most familiar with the ponds here. When you drive in the community, for example, the ponds that are being considered for fountain installation, it appears that there is significant District property surrounding those areas that would provide fishing access.
Ms. Chichelli: Which is Lake Number 3.
Mr. Burford: You've got your first two when you come in; Lake 1, Lake 19 and Lake 3. Ms. Adams: Yes.
Mr. Burford: Lake 5 and of course Lake 10. Then where you get into questions is whether Lake 14 is accessible. Like 11 is...
Ms. Adams: Lake 14?
Mr. Burford: Lake 14 is the small one down in the middle. It's kind of a gray color. Ms. Adams: Okay. It looks like a conservation area. I see it.
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Mr. Burford: It's like Lake 11, the pork chop lake, as we refer to. It is pretty much surrounded by homes where you wouldn't have access. But the area where we were talking about having the dog park, they could actually enter that section through that Preserve Number 23 and make their way to Lake 11.
Ms. Adams: I see that. So, the District Engineer has identified Pond 1, Pond 19, Pond 3, Pond 5, Pond 10, Pond 14 and Pond 11 that have District property and easy access without going over anyone's private property to get to those lakes. This is an item for Board consideration.
Mr. Sabol: Why don't I just post signs on them, the ones that permit fishing and the ones that are not, post "No Fishing" signs.
Ms. Adams: Once the policies are finalized and adopted by the Board, through the email blast system, we will send out the updated Amenity Policies and then any items that we need to draw residents attention to, we certainly will. I do want to mention that your policies allow for progressive discipline as it relates to Lakeside Plantation residents who would choose to not comply with policies. So, if you have someone who's bringing glass to the pool and does that over and over, there's a progressive disciplinary process where they get a verbal warning, then a written warning and then a suspension that's reviewed by the Board. With fishing, the enforcement of the policies is more problematic and more difficult. So, I do want to let Board Members know that the goal is through communication to promote voluntary compliance and to help residents understand where the best locations to fish are.
Mr. Sabol: It seems like a little bit of PR would be involved. It would just be good just to speak to people so that we get along instead of putting rules and laws and re-doing it. Maybe that's the way to do it.
Ms. Adams: Yeah.
Mr. Szewczyk: I don't have a problem with the way the rules are now. Okay? I sit on my lanai and see kids coming by, fishing out the back and I say, "Hey, what are you using? How many did you get?" It opens up the conversation. It's something that the kids can do free of charge and you know what, they are outside, not working their thumbs, fine. Let them fish. I've walked out my back door also with a fishing rod every once in a while, throw it out there and give myself five minutes to catch a fish and go back inside. I don't think we need to change anything regarding the Fishing Policy. If there's an area that people are cutting through private
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property and upsetting people, then let's deal with that as an isolated incident. Okay? How we would do that? I don't know, but let the kids fish.
Ms. Adams: Really that would become a law enforcement matter because they're trespassing on private property. It's not really a District matter when they are on private property. That would be the communication that we give to residents, is if somebody is on their private property, call the police.
Ms. Chichelli: Sorry, I just want to say one comment. When we have that kind of incident, how can we tell the group of people not to fish there, if we have here in the policy that they can fish anywhere within the community? Because they can come back and say, "Well, it says here that I can fish anywhere."
Mr. Szewczyk: Maybe the issue is not so much the fishing but the access, right?
Ms. Adams: Yes. Supervisor Szewczyk, you brought up a good point when you mentioned that you at the rear of your own private property can access the pond. So, even in cases where the ponds are completely surrounded by private residential property, the residents who live on that property may benefit from the ability to walk out their back door. So, that is a consideration.
Mr. Szewczyk: That's why I don't feel the need to change anything regarding this.
Mr. Roumy: I agree with you.
Mr. Sabol: I agree with you on that.
Mr. Roumy: However, I have a question for you. Ms. Adams: Sure.
Mr. Roumy: It says here, "Please check with the Facility Manager for rules and
regulations pertaining to fishing." What are the Rules and Regulations pertaining to fishing?
Ms. Adams: Fishing is actually regulated by the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC). They would just provide information if people want to check regarding if they need a license or that type of matter.
Mr. Roumy: The Facility Mmanager has the Rules and Regulations on hand?
Ms. Adams: Just referring them to FWC. FWC maintains a website that has a lot of information. Also, that would be an opportunity for the Amenity Manager to communicate to anyone who would like to fish some of the better ponds that have access like right here behind the Clubhouse, etc.

Resident (Not Identified): What about people that are fishing that don't live here.
Ms. Adams: Ma'am this is the time for Board discussion. I'm happy to answer questions following the meeting.
Ms. Chichelli: Can I ask the same question that she did? What about the people that don't live here and you go and approach them, "What are you doing here?" and they talk back to you?
Mr. Szewczyk: I think that's minimal. Ms. Chichelli: Really?
Mr. Szewczyk: Yes, I do.
Mr. Roumy: They park on Plantation Boulevard.
Mr. Szewczyk: Yeah, I see people parked out there and fish.
Mr. Roumy: I know a couple of them. Ten minutes and they're gone.
Mr. Szewczyk: I don't feel we need to change anything regarding the Fishing Policy. Mr. Roumy: That's good.

	Consideration of Resolution 2021-07 Amending Amenity Facilities Policies, Rates, Deposits and Fees

Ms. Adams: Board Members associated with this Amenity Policy is a resolution that would adopt this Amenity Policy, Resolution 2021-07. If the Board approves it, we'll put these policies in place. These policies can be amended by the Board from time-to-time and they do allow for progressive discipline for those who are not complying with the Amenity Policies. So, we are seeking a motion to approve Resolution 2021-07. Before the Board takes any action on this, there is a public comment period that we need to have. I'd also like to reach out to District Counsel in case there are any comments regarding the policy documents. Mr. Chairman, would you like to take any comments from District Counsel first or public comments?
Mr. Szewczyk: Public comments, just in case District Counsel has to respond to any of those comments.
Ms. Adams: Certainly. So, this is an opportunity for any members of the public to make a
comment as they relate to the Amenity Policies at Lakeside Plantation Community Development District. So, if you would like to come up to the front of the room so that you can address the Board, please state your first name and last name and address for the record and you can use this microphone.

Resident (Not Identified): I'm hoping that this is about amenity fees for the Clubhouse. Is that what you're talking about?
Ms. Adams: Soon the Board will be talking about that, not right now but soon. If you have a comment about that, go ahead. Is that okay, Mr. Chairman?
Mr. Szewczyk: Yes.
Resident (Not Identified): Thank you. There's going to be a function here in two weeks and residents are having the function here. We never pay anything to have a function here. I understand if you want to have a baby shower, birthday parties, whatever you want to have here, if it's outside the community, there should be a charge. But for residents who are already paying
$1,600 on their Tax Bill, I don't see why there is any reason that they are charging for the residents to have things here. If you want a fee to set up, I can understand that, but for resident functions, I do not understand it and neither does a lot of people here. What they are doing is, they are charging for this room and the kitchen. Even if it's being catered, they are still charging for the kitchen. To me, that doesn't make any sense at all. We're talking a lot of money, not a  little bit of money, a lot of money. For the residents, I just think  it's not fair. When we had a lot of people gathered in the library earlier when we first moved here, the Amenities Manager came out and said, "We're not going to charge for residents having functions here as long as you sign up for it," and we did. Then I was told by the current manager, that that was negated. I said, "Well, we were grandfathered followed in." No, we're not doing that anymore." So, I just think it's an unfair thing. That's all.
Ms. Adams: Are there any other public comments related to the Amenity Facilities Policies? Hearing none, Sarah, did you have any comments regarding Resolution 2021-07 or the Amenity Policies?
Ms. Sandy: I didn't, unless the Board has any questions for me. I believe that there is  more detail regarding the rates as reflected in the agenda package. The rate will be adopted based on what was shown in the agenda package, unless I hear otherwise from the Board.
Ms. Adams: Yeah, we can move right into that discussion regarding the fees that are attached as Exhibit B. So, in your agenda packet under Tab 2, Exhibit B is your amended rates for certain fees that are collected here at Lakeside Plantation. The first page have the amounts that were noticed in order to schedule the rule hearing. So, just going through that fee list, the first two access cards are free. Additional replacement cards are $10, guest cards are $10 and
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then it has the rental of the Green Room for a fee of $250 and a deposit of $300. Again, these are fees if somebody wants to rent for a private event, such as a birthday party or a shower, or some type of family event. There are no fees that are collected for Lakeside Plantation groups and clubs, Homeowners Associations, etc. These are for private events, that are not community related. Then the rental of the multi-purpose room is $25 an hour. The multi- purpose room is also called the library. The notice amount for late hours after 9:00 p.m. is $50 every half hour  and our fee for access if it's before the start of rental time, is $25 an hour. One thing that the Board added this year is consideration of rental of tables and chairs. From time-to-time, residents request, private use of the tables or chairs and that's $10 a day for one table and six chairs with a
$50 deposit. The most substantial changes were in the tennis program. These  fees that  are noticed here, the Board can set the fees up to the cap that has been noticed. Sometimes Boards like to adopt the fees at the advertised rate, because that gives you flexibility moving forward to not have an expensive rule hearing, which does require a 28 and 29 day legal notice. It's an expensive legal notice. So, you do have the flexibility to set your fees at your advertised rate. Then as part of the budgeting process each year, the Board set the tennis membership fees based on some other considerations. Earlier this year, Supervisor Roumy prepared a recommendation for fees that was based on anticipated number of uses and benefits that different categories of tennis members would benefit from. Ultimately, that same information was turned into a budget worksheet that's included in your agenda packet. So, there is a tennis fee budget worksheet using the numbers that Supervisor Roumy recommended for your first year. We would have the single tennis membership for one month at $75, at three months for $185, six months for $385 or for 12 months at $640. Then there's also a daily fee. There's also a family membership consideration for one month at $150, three months at $315, six months at $630 or 12 months at $1,200. This worksheet contemplates an inflationary index each year being applied of about 3%. So, using this as the worksheet each year as part of the budgeting process, the Board can set the membership fees based on the current conditions, the current market, but you have flexibility up to the rates that you adopt today, which will be a cap. Does that make sense?
Mr. Roumy: I thought the cap was already established.
Ms. Adams: Yes. There was one cap that was established when we placed the legal notice and the amounts that are in this chart were included in the notice. That is a cap, so you cannot set rates that are higher than that tonight. What you adopt as your tennis fees will be your next cap.

In order to give the Board the most amount of flexibility, I recommend that you adopt the fees at the advertised rate, because that way, you don't have to have another rule hearing related to  tennis fees for quite a while. Because the family package at $2,000, it will take you quite a few years to get there if we're looking at what the Board directs every year as far as what should be charged with your tennis program. So, the Board can set a cap, but then charge a lesser amount. You just can't charge a higher amount. Does that make sense?
Ms. Chichelli: That's for the pwpose of this hearing, right?
Ms. Adams: Yes. For this hearing, when you adopt your resolution, it includes the Amenity Policies, the progressive discipline and the fee schedule.
Mr. Roumy: The fee schedule according to my proposal. Ms. Adams: Is this a new proposal?
Mr. Roumy: Yes. When I add the two columns at the end, just for the record, for the last 10 years, we haven't had an increase for the tennis membership. So, I came up with the plan here, if I say to myself, for 10 years with old fee, what would be a 3% increase every year over 10 years.
Ms. Adams: Why don't you walk the Board through this chart and how it's different from the chart that's in the agenda packet.
Mr. Roumy: It's the same chart.
Ms. Adams: In your agenda packet, there is a worksheet that starts with Fiscal Year 2022, using the rates that you suggested and then a 3% increase each year. That's just an example of what it will look like. If next year the Board wanted to increase 1%, you could or 10 percent, you could as long as it's within the threshold that you adopt today. It's setting your cap on your fees.
Ms. Chichelli: So, this is the advertised fee and this is the current fee.
Mr. Roumy: Correct. What I did is, you have two columns at the end. If I take the old fee and I compound 3% interest 10 years ago to today, it is still higher than what we proposed. So, 3% percent is $175 for three months and we are proposing $165. For $350 for six months, we are proposing $320. $538 will be compounded interest or compounded 3% every year for the last 10 years. We are at $640. The way I did it is how much it costs to play. With the old system that we have, let's say three months membership for single membership, is $4.81 to play. If you go to the family membership for three months, a family of two costs $3.33 to play. That's very, very low. No wonder people are coming here just to play because it's almost free. So, if you look at the

three month membership for two players, it comes down to $1.65 for each member of the family to play here.
Ms. Adams: Yeah. I think we've just asked this before. The reason we are increasing the fees is because of the feedback from you and other Board Members. So just some background, there was a discussion from you. There were presentations from you. Also, the  Amenity Manager checked with other tennis programs and we were certainly the lowest option in this region as far as the tennis program. Right now, the question is, is the Board ready to adopt the resolution and would you like to establish the fees at the advertised rate? Then we can confirm the fee schedule that you want to implement for Fiscal Year 2022. Is that in accordance with the suggestions from Supervisor Roumy, which are reflected on your tennis fee budget worksheet in Column 1 under Fiscal Year 2022. So, in your agenda packet, the very last page shows take Supervisor Roumy's suggestions which were very logical and based on his years of experience in the tennis programs and knowing the current market. Do you want to adopt the resolution with the advertised fees and then furthermore direct staff to establish the tennis fee schedule for Fiscal Year 2022 in accordance with the tennis fees budget worksheet?
Mr. Szewczyk: I don't have a problem with that as long as I can look at what Bill just gave us and make sure that it jives with that first column on the tennis fee budget worksheet. So, looking at number one, the proposed new fee for single one month is $75. That matches up. For three months, the proposed fee is $165, but on the tennis fee budget worksheet it is $185. I don't have a problem with potentially charging what Bill is recommending. I want to make sure that what he's recommending is not going to be above the advertised fee. Just as long as it's less than the advertised fee, we can do what we want with those numbers.
Ms. Adams: Yeah. These numbers are different than the numbers that Supervisor Roumy provided earlier this calendar year. I used the numbers that he had previously provided. I see that these are different than what we had previously provided. Your next meeting is in October, so it would be best if we could hammer this out tonight so that we have an understanding if somebody wants to become a tennis member in the new fiscal year.
Ms. Adams:  Alternatively, the new prices could go into effect November 1s•t     That's not a
significant issue. If the Board is ready to approve the resolution with the Amenity Policies as presented and with the advertised costs being the amount that's adopted, the Board has discretion
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discretion each year to charge that amount or less based on the budgeting process and what's presented to the Board for approval.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay. So if we pass this resolution, what I'm saying is, are we going to
implement Bill's proposed fees?
Ms. Adams: I think that's the direction the Board is going, but I suggest we take that in a separate action. First, we do the resolution with the Amenity Policies and advertised fee cap.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay.
Ms. Adams: Then we look at specifically for this fiscal year, where we want to be with tennis fees?
Mr. Szewczyk: I just don't want to have to go through another advertisement.
Ms. Adams: We don't. If the Board is comfortable with the Amenity Policies and the advertised rates, that does not tie your hands in any way. It gives you flexibility to set the fees where you want them to be. Then the Board would be ready to make a motion to adopt Resolution 2021-07.
Mr. Sabol: Keep in mind what's going to happen here, because inflation is killing us right
now, Social Security already told us 6% to 7%. So, we just want the opportunity to change the figures, just like we're speaking because they are going to change radically.
Ms. Adams: Yeah. You're right that the inflationary index may go up more than 3%. I think the average for the past 10 years has been 2.5%, but we're looking at potentially higher inflation.
Mr. Sabol: The point is, as Joe mentioned, we just want to adapt ourselves.
Ms. Adams: Yes. So, Supervisor Szewczyk, if you look back to the advertised fees, you'll see that the cap is set fairly high. That was set intentionally high in order to give the Board flexibility to adopt what you want tonight and to move forward. You'll have the most flexibility by adopting these advertised fees and then by establishing the fees in accordance with your budget planning every year. So, when we present the Proposed Budget, we'll also present a proposed fee schedule that would be in accordance with the resolution that you adopted. Does that make sense?
Mr. Szewczyk: Yeah. I just don't want to go through the motions here and have these fees
not put into affect as soon as we can.

Ms. Adams: No. We are going to make it separate. So, after the resolution is adopted, I want to circle back and address the fees for this year so that staff has direction from the Board on the tennis fees for this current fiscal year.
On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk seconded by Mr. Chichelli with all in favor Resolution 2021-07 Amending Amenity Facilities Policies, Rates, Deposits and Fees was adopted.


Ms. Adams: Board Members, moving back to the tennis fee budget worksheet, would the Board Members like to hammer this out at this meeting or would you like for me to confer with Supervisor Roumy and bring back a tennis fee budget worksheet next month based on his revised recommendations? It's up to the Board.
Mr. Szewczyk: Let's do it right now.
Mr. Roumy: lfwe wait to October, it's going to be too late. People are coming.
Ms. Adams: So, I think we are in agreement that the one month for single would be $75 for the fiscal year. Would the Board like to make the three month for single $165, which is Bill's recommendation on the new sheet that he distributed tonight?
Mr. Szewczyk: Yes, that's fine.
Ms. Adams: Okay. We'll make that $165. Would the Board Members like to make the six month for a single $320, which would be consistent with Supervisor Roumy's recommendation tonight?
Mr. Szewczyk: That's six months? Mr. Roumy: Yeah.
Mr. Szewczyk: Six months single, current $260. Okay.
Ms. Adams: Alright. Then there is the 12 month singles $640, which is consistent with earlier recommendations.
Ms. Benjamin: Can you say that again. I wasn't following.
Ms. Adams: Yes. The proposed fee for the fiscal year starting October 1 for 12 month single would be $640. That is the number that's noted in the worksheet that's in the agenda packet, Supervisor Benjamin. It also is consistent with the handout that Supervisor Roumy provided for tonight. So, I think we're in agreement there. Then the daily fee is $10.
Mr. Roumy: Yes.

Mr. Szewczyk: Yes.
Ms. Adams: The family fee for one month is $150.
Mr. Roumy: Yes.
Ms. Adams: The 3-month family fee is $315.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay.
Ms. Chichelli: Yes.
Ms. Adams: The 6 month family fee is $630 Mr. Roumy: Yes.
Ms. Chichelli: Yes.
Ms. Adams: And the 12 month family fee is $1,200. Ms. Chichelli: Yes.
Mr. Roumy: Yes.
Mr. Szewczyk: Yes.
Ms. Adams: So, these prices will go into effect on October 1, 2022 in accordance with your budget cycle. Then when we work on our Proposed Budget next year, we'll come back with proposed tennis fees for your next year. How does that sound?
Mr. Szewczyk: Good
Ms. Adams: Alright. Can we just memorialize the Fiscal Year 2022 tennis fees that will be charged to residents in accordance with the numbers that the Board just approved? We just need a motion.
Mr. Roumy: Don't charge residents.
Ms. Adams: Is that a motion Supervisor Roumy?
Mr. Roumy: I said we don't charge the residents for tennis.
Ms. Adams: I'm sorry. Yes. So any tennis members, anyone who inquires about tennis memberships, these would be the new fees that are communicated to them.
Mr. Roumy: Yes.
On MOTION by Ms. Chichelli seconded by Mr. Sabol with all in
favor the fee schedule as presented was approved.
Ms. Adams: So, we need a motion to approve the fee schedule as presented.

Ms. Adams: Board Members, that was a long time coming. That's been a topic of discussion quite a few times. We need a motion to close the public hearing.



On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk seconded by Mr. Sabol with all in favor the public hearing on the Amended and Restated Amenity Facilities Policies and Amended Amenities Rates, Deposits and Fees was closed.
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	Consideration of Proposals for Fountain/Aerator Installation
	Aquagenix
	SOLitude
	Preventative Maintenance

Ms. Adams: Our District engineer have been working with two different  service providers who are capable of installing fountains or aerators. The pond map that you have before you will be helpful to confirm the locations that are proposed. Mr. Chairman, did you want to make any remarks before Brent presents the proposals to the Board Members? These were earlier reviewed by the Board and the Board wanted more information in terms of what it would cost to maintain the fountains as well as what it would cost in terms of the electrical requirements, the installation and the electrical. So, SOLitude is the low bidder. We can just focus on those proposals.
Mr. Szewczyk: Yeah let's start off with SOLitude.
Mr. Roumy: Can I say something? Mr. Szewczyk: Yeah.
Mr. Roumy: Whoever handled this project did not give directions to the vendors. SOLitude is proposing Ponds 14, 4 and 10. Aquagenix suggest unknown ponds that have no numbers on it; Ponds 3 and 10. They are all over the place. Now, you can quote me ifl'm wrong, but pond aeration is not just for the look that you're going to have a fountain or they call them diffusers. Lakeside Plantation ponds are over 20 years old, correct me if I'm wrong. They  are over 20 years old, mainly from stormwater. Since the ponds are not aerated, it means change of water under the surface or bringing water from below to above, where you will experience muck accumulation from leaves, grass clippings, fish waste and other organic matter. True or false if  it's not aerated?
Mr. Burford: Correct. It will help break the material down better.
Mr. Roumy: This muck causes excessive weed and algae growth. That's according to the vendors.
Mr. Burford: Correct.
Mr. Roumy: Treating with chemicals leads to an acceleration of muck from algae and weeds. Because you kill the weeds, they drop down and all of a sudden in a few years, I believe that the muck will be high enough that it will displace the water. So, the lakes  or the ponds would be smaller. They will not take so much water anymore because there is a lot of muck in the water. So, if people think it's just for visual, I know it's very expensive, but sooner or later we have to do something with these ponds. Either we have to do some dredging to clean up the bottom of the ponds, which will be expensive or we do some aeration. What are the benefits of aeration of the ponds either by fountains or by diffuser under the water? It will circulate and oxygenate the water and create a healthy environment for the lakes. It will reduce the chemical use every month when they come in to kill the algae. It creates a clear, clean lake with less bottom muck. It will prevent stagnant water, reduce fly and mosquito population because the water is sitting there doing nothing. It will accelerate the decomposition of organic matter, but since you are circulating that water, organic matter will not accumulate. It will enhance the pond's natural color and beauty. Also, if there are any noxious fumes or noxious odors, it will be eliminated. So, SOLitude includes Pond 14. They are going to use five air diffusers. Right? They are also going to use one unit, which is the AIRMAX. Aquagenix will use to two AIRMAX with 12 air diffusers, but I don't know which lake to be honest with you. One is $10,000 and the other one is $19,000. For Pond 4, they suggested a fountain. It's a five-horsepower, with  six LED lights that can change color and how the fountain  sprays the water out. Aquagenix went to Pond 3 instead of Pond 4 like SOLitude with five horsepower with six LED lights for $19,000. Then they went to Pond 10 where one fountain is $7,500 and the other one is $11,000. We have to get permits. They have to supply power within 30 feet of the compressors or the generator or the unit itself. We have to pay for fuel surcharge. I didn't know that. So, according  to the bids, let's say the gas was $2 last year and it's $3.50 this year, they are going to charge us with the difference for the fuel surcharge between last year and this year. Any unforeseen issues, such as dredging or cutting, or doing anything else, we have to pay for. The maintenance service is $1,160 a year. It's a good idea, but it's expensive. For the people who thinks it's only just for show, it's not only for show. It's to generate oxygenated air into the water and make these lakes or ponds healthier. I know it's a lot of money. One is $3,000 and the other one is $50,000. SOLitude is $3,000. If he's

using Pond 14 for five air diffusers, I don't think that's enough. I think he has to go like the other guy with 12 air diffusers. So the pond will be in better shape.
Mr. Sabol: No. Let me explain something to the general audience because they  don't really understand what happened here. Several years ago, we had what had they call midge flies and they come back every year. The midge flies go through the whole complex and they are miserable. So, the idea was to put aeration in the ponds so that would have air through them and that would decrease the larvae of the midge fly and that would solve that problem. That was  when we started talking about this. I know it's a great expense. That's what brought the subject about when we started. Now, when we put aerators in the ponds itself, all you see is the bubbling effect. That's different. It does much more good to add air to those ponds, which takes care of the midge. fly problem. It makes a better aquatic situation for fish and everything. It adds an aesthetic view, which is really nice. If you want to really look at it, it does add to the community. It does add to the price of your house. It just makes everything nicer, but the water that goes straight up in the air does not do quite as well as the aerators. The ones in the water do much better job. The other two that we are speaking about will help, but they would not have the same effect as the other aerators in the water.
Mr. Szewczyk: Here's my concern. I personally would like to shelve this, simply because
of the questions regarding the numbering of our ponds. Okay? All of these companies need to be talking about the same numbers on the same ponds because they're coming up with numbers based on certain ponds. So I don't feel comfortable with Pond 14 and then pond question mark and Pond 4 and Pond 3 being aligned. Well, all of the companies have been talking about the same numbers assigned to the same ponds to make sure the square footage, everything regarding what we will need in order to do the proper job in those ponds. So, it would be my recommendation that we direct the engineer to get together with the companies and clean up the proposals regarding the numbers because they might change if the company was looking at a pond  other than the one they were supposed to. I thought we were only doing Ponds 3 and 10 as  a start. That's my recommendation at this point.
Ms. Adams: There have been several times that the fountain proposals have been before the Board and one of the first times they were put forward, was when there was discussion regarding the benefits of fountains. There was a suggestion from Board Members that maybe one of the ponds that had midge problems in the past would benefit from an aerator. So, that's why

that was added. There were two ponds under consideration for fountains and one pond that was under consideration for an aerator because of the history of midge management issues in that location.
Mr. Szewczyk: I thought that the pond in question was T-bone, which is Pond 11 . That's the one most of the neighbors complained about the midge flies. So, again, the numbers aren't matching up. I want to stop this right now, clean it up and bring it back.
Ms. Adams: Sounds good.
Mr. Roumy: We have to compare apples-to-apples. Mr. Szewczyk: Exactly.
Mr. Sabol: When this all started, we talked about it and we were joking about it. That's not why. The reason we put it there and we are talking about it is to locate it where it will do the most good if we put a bubbler in that particular pond. I just want to clarify it because Joe was correct. I think our numbers don't jive with what we're talking about here. If it was·me, I would have look at the whole thing again and come back with different options.
Mr. Burford: That's not a problem. They are all talking about the same lakes. They are comparing apples-to-apples, but we can clean it up. T-Bone lake, Lake 11 was Pond 14 on a different map. That's why we want to try to work out the map.
Mr. Szewczyk: This can be our working document from now on.
Mr. Burford: From now on moving forward. We have some questions on Lake 11 where they are showing a proposed electrical location. The District really doesn't have access from that point. I want to propose another location for an electoral connection, so I will get back with them and get it all cleaned up with the same number system and move forward.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay.
Mr. Burford: My understanding when it first came up, there were two fountains that were proposed, one for Lake 3 and the other for Lake 10. Then in the past meeting, they mentioned about the midge flies and possibly trying aeration on Lake 11, the T-bone lake. That's where it came about. Now the fountains again and the gentleman that spoke to the Board from SOLitude, do not provide oxygenation of the water. The fountains are basically for aesthetics, for a nice view with the colored lights. They do provide some white noise like we discussed previously that blocks out some of the noise of the pool pumps, air conditioner and things like that. As far as aerating the water, dealing with midge flies and keeping the water turned over, so you don't have

the separation of the water. That's when you get to the aeration systems. I'll get back to the vendors and get it all cleaned up.
Mr. Roumy: Should we decide which pond we want to put the diffuser in?
Mr. Szewczyk: Originally we were looking at the most publicly viewed ponds.
Mr. Roumy: Forget about the fountains because they're noisy, number one. Number two, people who sit out in my backyard.
Mr. Szewczyk: I would be glad to volunteer to have them put a fountain on Lake 9.
Ms. Adams: The fountain discussion came up for aesthetics and for general community enjoyment, but if the Board wants to no longer continue to consider that, that's fine. If you only want to consider aerators, that's fine. I think we need explicit direction for the District Engineer if you want to not see proposals for fountains, but to see proposals for aerators and on what ponds you wish to do so.
Mr. Roumy: We need the most effective system for our ponds. So, if the diffusers are the
way to go, then we get the diffusers.
Mr. Burford: Based on the discussion at the meetings, I was under the impression that Lake 11 was the only lake that really had the issue that midge flies and that was one of the reasons they wanted to try that.
Mr. Szewczyk: You're right. That is the lake where there had been traditionally the most complaints from midge flies. You're never going to eliminate midge flies.
Ms. Adams: Right.
Mr. Szewczyk: But we threw like 500 fish in there, 5 or 8 years ago. Ms. Adams: Yeah.
Mr. Szewczyk: Honestly, it hasn't been as bad as it used to be.
Ms. Adams: I'm sorry, Brent. Just for my confirmation can you please identify with the correct numbering system the two ponds that were under consideration for fountains? Would that be Lake 10?
Mr. Burford: And Lake 3.
Ms. Adams: Lake 3. Okay. So, this is really just an item where the Board can provide direction to the District Engineer. Do you only want to see a proposal for an aerator for Pond 11 as a means of addressing any midge issues or do you want to table the whole concept?

Mr. Szewczyk: No, I mean. We're so far into it that at least we'll have all the information we need when and if we're going to act on it. I personally would still like to see the fountain proposals for Lakes 3 and 10, but diffuser proposals for Lakes 3, 10, and 11.
Mr. Roumy: Can I suggest something? Can Brent bring the vendors here, take a walk through the lakes and let them tell us which one would requires a diffuser? They have more knowledge than we do.
Ms. Adams: Supervisor Roumy, SOLitude is the group that crune and did a presentation for the Board. They are the ones that do the current aquatic maintenance, so they are very familiar with the ponds here in the community.
Mr. Roumy: So, they suggest only three ponds?
Mr. Szewczyk: No. We did that just as a starting point. Ms. Adams: In terms of aesthetics and visibility.
Mr. Sabol: We may continue or the Board may continue at a later time to maybe include three, four and five ponds, maybe all the ponds if it works out. We don't know that. I think there are two ways to look at it. I look at it because I'm looking at the values of homes too. When I come in here and I see the water going 20 feet in the air, if it is a nice color, I sit out here at the pool and I see over there is a pond there is a nice color. People enjoy that,  but the gentleman from SOLitude explained to us that they don't do quite a good job with aesthetics. I realize that, but I think overall, it would be a good idea.
Mr. Burford: I think that they provide a service. They can come out and assess your lakes and make recommendations. I think he even brought it up at one of the meetings. There is a fee associated with it.
Mr. Roumy: If you have 10 ponds, they will come here and evaluate the 10 pounds. They will say, "This pond needs one aerator, this pond needs three aerators and this pond needs four diffusers." Then we make a decision on which pond we want depending on the price.
Ms. Adams: Would Board Members like to see a proposal for the services that SOLitude providers related to assessment of the ponds?
Mr. Roumy: The size of the ponds, the benefits to pond versus other ponds and then we
decide which pond we want to install this diffuser. Not by us picking the pond and then the pond meets more than this one.

Mr. Szewczyk: I would tend to agree with you. If we add an overall assessment, because if we are looking at a fountain versus an aerator, they might base on their recommendation and say, "Okay, this is already well aerated and having an aesthetic fountain here, would be okay, versus this lake, which needs aeration."
Mr. Roumy: Exactly right. So we need a study on all the lakes on which lakes need what.
Then we make a decision on which lake needs what.
Mr. Szewczyk: Or if they need anything. Mr. Roumy: Exactly.
Mr. Szewczyk: Then it becomes a case of that its aesthetics or nothing. Okay? So yeah, I'd like to direct staff.
Ms. Adams: Staff to reach out to SOLitude to get a proposal for an assessment of the pond in terms of aquatics .
Mr. Roumy: Maybe one pond has 2 feet of water and the other pond has 7 feet of water. So, he cannot put anything on the 2 feet of water pond, compared to the 10 feet of water pond. That's my suggestion.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay. I like that.
Ms. Adams: Alright. Looking at the remainder of the agenda, I don't think that there's anything else related to District engineering, but let me take a peek of the Action Item List and confirm that. Mr. Chairman, would you like for the District Engineer to wrap up unless there are any other questions from Board Members?
Mr. Szewczyk: Yes.
Ms. Adams: Alright. Thank you, Brent. Mr. Roumy: Thank you, Brent.
Mr. Szewczyk: Brent thank you very much. Mr. Burford: Have good evening.
Mr. Burford left the meeting.
Ms. Adams: Mr. Chairman, would you be okay if we call a five-minute recess? Mr. Szewczyk: Absolutely.
Ms. Adams: I appreciate that. Thank you so much. We are going to take a 5-minute recess and we'll reconvene the meeting at 7:48 p.m. Thank you
The meeting was recessed at 7:43 p.m.

The meeting was reconvened at 7:48 p.m.
Ms. Adams: Mr. Chairman, we have a vendor here who is waiting for a proposal to be presented. Would you like for us to take this item now and then go back to the regular agenda?
Mr. Szewczyk: Yes.
	Approval of Exterior Fan Purchase (Added)

Ms. Adams: As Board Members are aware, you recently approved a capital project. In the course of replacing the soffit, it was identified that the District would benefit from additional lighting. That has been approved. Also, another consideration would be if the District wants to consider the installation of fans. We would just be expanding that capital project. The vendor estimates that the cost would be somewhere around $3,000 to $5,000 for quality outdoor commercial fans. So, this would be an item for Board consideration. If the Board wants to approve the addition of the fans in the outdoor area, we would just need for the Board take action on that matter. Mr. Chairman, since this item was not specifically added to the agenda  seven  days in advance of the meeting and published on the website, we would be required to take  public comment on this matter.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay.
Ms. Adams: Would you like for public comment to come first or for the vendor  to provide any information to Board Members regarding the proposed locations or would you like  to present the item? How would you like to proceed?
Mr. Szewczyk: I would like to open it up for discussion from the public first.
Ms. Adams: Alright. Members of the public, is there anyone who would like to make a comment or statement to the Board regarding the installation of fans in exterior areas?
Resident (Donna Keller, Savannah Drive): I was one of the people who suggested new fans out there because there is frequently a group of people who sit in the front and back, to try  to get away from the pool, we thought having two ceiling fans in the front on each side and two ceiling fans in the back one on each side would be helpful to provide a breeze to the people.
Ms. Adams: Thank you. Are there any other public comments regarding  the installation of fans?
Resident (Sue Martin, Scarlet Avenue): I agree. I think the fans are a wonderful idea, especially out back when people are here enjoying watching the swimmers. It's always very

warm out there. Last year during COVID, our ECC Committee had to meet out on the patio and it was extremely warm. So, I think fans would be a wonderful idea. Thank you.
Ms. Adams: Are there any other public comments regarding the proposed installation of fans in exterior areas? Hearing none, Mr. Chairman, this is ready for discussion or presentation from the vendor.
Mr. Roumy: Joe, how many fans will we be getting?
Mr. Szewczyk: Let me go through the whole thing before I answer your questions. I discussed with amenity management months ago about the idea of putting fans in the front and back. This is he perfect opportunity, while the ceilings are out, to take care of wiring and boxes and things like that. Justin from Innotech that is doing the work is here, so Justin, if I give a wrong number, just shout out.
Mr. Jackson: Yes, sir.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay. My recommendation was for four in the front and five in the back. Okay? Well most of the front, but especially in the back because people are sitting against the building pretty much all the way down. The reason I said four in the front, we wouldn't put one directly above the entrance, so there would be two on each side and then five evenly spaced in the back. Now, I gave to the Board some options of fans. That doesn't necessarily have to be those exact ones, but for me to get a ballpark figure here. Justin said to wire up and box and put a 20-amp breaker in was about $3,000. Okay? The cost of the fans for him to actually put them together and install them, was all part of the $3,000. Was that it, Justin?
Mr. Jackson: No. The fans are an additional cost of about $1,100. Mr. Szewczyk: Okay.
Mr. Jackson: For a quality outdoor fans.
Mr. Szewczyk: But that's for just the installation; putting them together, and putting them
up?
Mr. Jackson: The wiring and the boxes. The amount would have to go up if the ceiling is
complete because obviously there's access to the wires because the ceiling's down. So, it's just a common sense thing to do it now. Yes, those numbers are correct.
Mr. Szewczyk: Alright. I'm saying that based on the little bit of research that I did, we can probably get outdoor damp rated fans for about $250. There's a lot better, but we also want

to make sure that we have proper air flow and Cubic Feet per Minute (CFS). Okay? So on the first page, we have a fan for $130, but the problem is that only had a CFM of 2982.
Mr. Roumy: What size?
Mr. Szewczyk: We are dealing with fans anywhere from 52 to 60 inches, but the CFM's on that one was only 2982. It was recommended to me through some people in the construction field, that the CFM should be up around 5000. Then moving on to number 2, which is the Altura. The Altura is a 60-inch fan that had a CFM of 6223, but that price was $234. Again, these are just examples. What I'm after tonight is approval for Justin to go ahead and get the wiring done and the boxes up. We can still go back and forth regarding the aesthetics of the fan and the exact fans, but getting all of that background work done is what is most important because he's got to put the ceiling back together.
Ms. Adams: Yeah. Board Members, you may want to consider approving and not-to exceed. That would provide for an allowance for the purchase of the fans as well.
Mr. Szewczyk: That's what I'm hoping for. The third one was a Murray Hill Outdoor fan. The CFM is 5306. That one was $219. So, that's why I'm recommending $250. The reason I had so many options was basically because depending on who you go to, they might not have nine of the ones we want, so we might have to go to option number 2, or something like that because I can't see having different fans in the front and the back.
Mr. Jackson: Right.
Mr. Roumy: There are no lights?
Mr. Szewczyk: No. That's why we stopped at 60 inches to make sure that the fan blade would not enter under a light and give that strobe effect. We can still work with Justin to make sure that they're properly placed. One of the problems I dealt with, was so many of the fans had lights. We don't need the lights.
Mr. Roumy: So how they're going to operate? Who's going to operate them? Is it going to be on a timer?
Mr. Szewczyk: No. It's going to be operated by the people in the office.
Mr. Roumy: So if the lady leaves at 10:00 p.m. and forgets to switch off these fans, they will be running all night long. My suggestion is to put them on a timer from 9:00 a.m. to 9:00
p.m. Could it be done?
Mr. Jackson: Yes, sir.

Mr. Szewczyk: Okay.
Mr. Roumy: Instead of running all night long?
Mr. Szewczyk: You wouldn't need that aspect of it for the work you're doing upstairs? Mr. Jackson: We need approval to be able to get started on the wiring while it's  exposed.
Whatever  fans you decide to put in, doesn't affect the price. If you want to add a timer to  it,  it's
very easy to do. We can take care of it.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay. Does anybody else have any other comments? Ms. Chichelli: No.
Mr. Szewczyk: Do you think it's a good idea? Mr. Sabol: I think it's a wonderful idea.
Ms. Chichelli: Yes.
Mr. Szewczyk: Justin, just so I get this right, when I make my motion, we are looking for you to wire it, get the boxes in with a 20-amp breaker, put the fans together and install them.
Mr. Jackson: Yes, sir.
Mr. Szewczyk: We are responsible for the purchase of the fans. Mr. Jackson: Correct.
Mr. Szewczyk: All of that work, your number was? Mr. Jackson: $3,000.
Mr. Roumy: The timer is how much?
Ms. Adams: The timer will be just a small discrete amount. Mr. Jackson: We'll add the timer at no additional cost.
Ms. Adams: Thank you, Justin.
Mr. Szewczyk: So, I would like for Innotech to go ahead with the installation of the boxes, the wiring and the 20 amp breaker, in preparation of the installation of nine fans.
Ms. Adams: What do you want the not-to- exceed amount to be with the inclusion of the materials? You want to give yourself enough wiggle room.
Mr. Szewczyk: Including the cost of the fans? Ms. Adams: Yeah. Let's do that now.
Mr. Szewczyk: Let's say $2,500, on the fans because it's $250 times nine plus taxes and a little leeway.
Ms. Adams: We're tax exempt.

Mr. Szewczyk: Just in case we have to go up to $270. Ms. Adams: I agree.
Mr. Szewczyk: Alright. So I approve a not-to-exceed of $5,500. Ms. Adams: That's good.
Mr. Szewczyk MOVED to approve the proposal from Innotech to install boxes, wiring and a 20 amp breaker in preparation of the installation of nine exterior fans in a not-to-exceed amount of
$5,500 and Ms. Chichelli seconded the motion.


Ms. Adams: Is there any other discussion?
Mr. Roumy: Yes. Three blades are better than five blades.
Mr. Szewczyk: I personally think that the three-blade looks better than the five blade, anyway.
Mr. Roumy: It's more efficient.
Mr. Szewczyk: That's the route I would be going in. I'm looking for a three-blade fan. I'll be glad to work with amenity management to come up with those specific fans. My goal is for a three-blade, 56 inch, give or take with CFMs of around 5,000.
Ms. Chichelli: What color?
Mr. Szewczyk: I've been leaning toward brushed nickel or gray. I'd rather not have white because we are going to constantly be cleaning them.
Ms. Adams: Is there any further discussion? Resident (Not Identified): Go with gray.
On VOICE VOTE with all in favor the proposal from Innotech to install boxes, wiring and a 20 amp breaker in preparation of the installation of nine exterior fans in a not-to-exceed amount of
$5,500 was approved.


Ms. Adams: Thank you, Justin. Mr. Szewczyk: Thank you, Justin.
Ms. Adams: I appreciate you staying.

	Discussion of Amenity Management Services

Ms. Adams: Board Members, as part of the preparation for the upcoming fiscal year, we worked with Vesta regarding proposed costs for the upcoming year. Those amounts were  adopted into the budget when you approved the budget at last month's meeting. There was also confirmation from the Board that you would like to renew the Amenity Management Agreement; however, there have been some personnel changes with Vesta. Tamara, due to personal reasons has tendered her resignation with Vesta. As a result of that resignation, Vesta informed the District that they do not plan to continue Amenity Management Services here at this site. So, today, what we're looking at is a bid document in order to put out a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Amenity Management Services. Yesterday, Board Members received the document. My apologies. I think you received a 50-page document pretty late in the day. I have received some comments back regarding scriveners error or other errors that need special attention. This RFP would also be subject to District Counsel review. The form of the agreement is an older form of the agreement. So, we will drop in a new form of the agreement, something that is more in keeping with the agreements that you see in 2021 from Ms. Sarah Sandy and her colleagues at Hopping, Green & Sams. This item is ready for Board discussion in terms of the content for the RFP. So, the timeline that we're working with: this is a time sensitive matter. We want to have an Amenity Management Company come in and provide Amenity  Management  Services here at this District. So, we would like to get a bid document out by the end of this week. That would allow for vendors to have time to review the project and provide a proposal before your October Board meeting. Your next meeting is scheduled on October 20th. That would mean that the proposal would need to be due a week before your meeting so that they could be included in the agenda packet. Then depending on the pleasure of the Board, any vendors who provide  a proposal for Amenity Management Services could be asked to attend the meeting, if the Board wants to engage in a question and answer session, or ask questions of the vendor that would be appropriate to do at your October 20th meeting. The goal from there would be based on the selection that the Board makes for Amenity Management Services, to then move forward with an agreement and to get the new vendor onboard, hopefully around the November 1 timeline. That could be subject to change based on mutual agreement. It can also be phased in depending on the current situation.

Mr. Roumy: Normally the vendor would come here and make a presentation what they have to offer and how they're going to run this facility.
Ms. Adams: Yes.
Mr. Roumy: I think you are doing it in reverse. You are looking at the bid without looking at the vendor. The vendor should be here.
Ms. Adams: Normally the process is you put out a bid document. What's important is that the Board reviews the Scope of Services and the proposed hours of operation, so that we're looking for a scope that is in accordance with the service level that the Board wants to receive here at Lakeside Plantation. They then respond to the bid document and that could include presentations at your Board meeting, but they'll need to have some type of bid document which provides guidance on the service levels and the expected staffing levels, the positions and the tasks that will be assigned to the various positions.
Mr. Roumy: In the past, they used to come here, make a presentation, we looked at different vendors at the time and then the Board decided on which presentation they liked.
Ms. Adams: Yes.
Mr. Szewczyk: We're still allowing for that.
Mr. Roumy: Okay, but what Tricia is saying is that, we need to get the bid document out. However, I am fully in favor of having everyone that is submitting a bid come and give a IO minute presentation with a five-minute question and answer, so we can meet them, have an opportunity to question them and maybe even get audience members to submit questions ahead  of time that we can then present.
Mr. Roumy: Why are we only going to have one vendor? We should have more than one.
Ms. Adams: We hope that we have more than one. We don't know how many vendors will respond to the RFP.
Mr. Roumy: Okay.
Ms. Adams: We'll put this out to vendors who are capable of providing Amenity Management Services and are asking them to bid on it. It's up to the vendor. They will decide if they want to bid or not. Part of the bid process is a presentation to the Board based on the feedback I'm getting now, at your October 20th meeting. So they will provide a proposal that the Board will review as part of your agenda packet and they could also be here. The Board selects which vendor you want to come in and provide Amenity Management Services.
September 15, 2021
Lakeside Plantation COD


Mr. Roumy: Okay.
Ms. Adams: Their proposal will include a narrative regarding their approach to amenity management, staffing plan, costs, other important information that the Board will want to consider as part of this process.
Mr. Roumy: So according to Joe, we're going to announce it so if the members have any
questions.
Mr. Szewczyk: I would want the public to submit their questions in advance so that either we can read them or consolidate them, just from a time standpoint. That's why I just threw out there, a 10-minute presentation and five-minutes to take questions. It depends on the number of bidders we have.
Mr. Roumy: So, who is going to take the lead to send the notice to all of the residents?
Ms. Adams: I can work on that with the Chairman. I think what's critical tonight, is that ultimately we want for the Board to approve the substantial form of the bid document  so that staff can continue to refine it. District Counsel can provide input and then delegate authority to the Chairman to approve the final form, so that we can get this out to vendors who provide amenity management.
Mr. Roumy: Okay.
Mr. Smith: Just real quick, the process that Tricia is laying out is a very typical process in the industry. So, the vendors should all be very comfortable with it.
Mr. Roumy: Thank you, Scott.
Mr. Sabol: What possibly could happen here, is just like we spoke about before. Vesta been for several years. We've paid approximately $15,000 to Vesta for years, but we may get somebody that wants $20,000. So, then we have to consider raising rates. It could amount to a great thing or it will be the same, we don't know that.
Ms. Adams: Correct. There could be an impact to the budget and we'll be prepared. Should the proposals come in, we'll have an understanding of the cost and we can have a frank discussion as it impacts the budget between the Board and staff at next month's meeting.
Mr. Szewczyk: Especially when it comes to any projects that might be coming out of the Reserve Study. Things like that. Things will have to be adjusted. Now, personally, I didn't have real big problem. I emailed you with my comments.
September 15, 2021
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Ms. Adams: Yes. I received comments, which were good comments. I also received  a few other comments as it relates to current staff managing the sidewalk maintenance program. We want to add that in, that's an important aspect of the amenity management. I'll also say that in an ideal world, we want the bid documents to be 100% perfect and to cover every aspect of what we want. However, even with an agreement, the Board has the ability to change agreements in the future, to make revisions if there's something that is not addressed on the forefront. I'm not expecting a lot of that because we're using a bid document that has been vetted with other Districts and is a comprehensive document, but we do want to just put that forward, that there's nothing that is set in stone. The District does have the ability to cancel agreements and to make agreement revisions.
Mr. Szewczyk: As I said, I'm okay with the guts of what we have out there. Ms. Adams: Yeah.
Mr. Szewczyk: Do we need a motion?
Ms. Adams: We would be looking for a motion to approve the RFP for amenity management in substantial form and delegating authority to the chair to approve the final form.

On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk seconded by Mr. Sabol with all in favor approving a Request for Proposal for amenity management  in substantial form and delegating authority to the Chairman to approve the fmal form was approved.


Ms. Adams: So, that bid document will go out and hope to have multiple responses for the Board to consider at the October meeting and be able to move forward.

	Consideration	of	Fourth	Addendum	to	Agreement	with	Bloomings Landscape and Turf Management, Inc.

Ms. Adams: This is a simple renewal of the term. Your current service agreement with Bloomings expires on September 30th. This would extend that term by another year. There was discussion last month regarding the performance of the vendor and the fact that the District has the ability to cancel the agreement with 30 days notice. Supervisor Chichelli has been working with the vendor regarding landscape review meetings and identifying areas that need to have improvement. So, that matter is ongoing. The 12 month agreement renewal also includes the new language related to the E-Verify program and this is language that's been added to the agreement

addendum to ensure the vendor is in compliance with that new Florida Statute. Ms. Sarah Sandy is on the line. Sarah, did you have any comments regarding the agreement renewal? It was her office that prepared the document.
Ms. Sandy: Yeah, that covers it. Thank you.
Ms. Adams: So, we would be looking for a motion to approve the Fourth Addendum to Agreement with Bloomings Landscape and Turf Management, Inc.
Mr. Szewczyk MOVED to approve the Fourth Addendum to Agreement with Bloomings Landscape and Turf Management, Inc. and Ms. Chichelli seconded the motion.


Ms. Adams: Is there any further discussion?
Mr. Burford: Are we happy with Bloomings service? Ms. Chichelli: We are trying to work with them.
Mr. Roumy: I'm just asking.
Mr. Sabol: The only portion that I'm not happy with Bloomings is something that's in their contract. We trim around the pool and that contract calls for two trimmings of the trees. I would like for you to look into that. There should be three trimmings around pool.
Ms. Chichelli: We need to check that.
Mr. Sabol: Okay. Outside of that, Bloomings is okay, I think. Mr. Szewczyk: Remembering that there is a 30 day out clause? Ms. Adams: Yes. The District has the ability to cancel.
Mr. Szewczyk: If we become dissatisfied. So, I feel that we need to renew at this point and then just play it by ear, would be my comment.
Mr. Sabol: That would be my comment too. Ms. Adams: Understood.
Mr. Sabol: Because what happens, just like in the HOA way, we've changed companies two or three times already. When you start chopping, chopping and chopping, sometimes you don't get satisfaction. So, I'm satisfied with them. There are some things that they could stand a little bit of improvement, but it could be done just by discussion too.



On VOICE VOTE with all in favor the Fourth Addendum to the Agreement with Bloomings Landscape and Turf Management, Inc. was approved.
file_1.bin



SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Business Administration
	Approval of Minutes of August 18, 2021 Meeting

Ms. Adams: Included in your agenda packet Under Section 7, Tab A is a printout of your meeting minutes from last month. Are there any comments or input? Otherwise, staff would be seeking a motion to approve.
On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk seconded by Ms. Chichelli with all in favor the Minutes of the August 18, 2021 Meetings were approved as presented.


	Approval of Check Register

Ms. Adams: Before we discuss the Check Register, I will just make a follow-up note  from an item that was brought up last month. There was some question regarding  the  cancellation of the Frontier data services, your internet cable services and the implementation of the  new  service  provider.  Those  were  canceled  with  Frontier  on  May  27th•    At that  time,  they provided a confirmation number, and advised that it would take 90 days for them to refund that last billing cycle. So, staff is monitoring that. That is something that has not slipped through the cracks. So, I just wanted to let Board Members know that. Included in your agenda packet in Section 7, Tab Bis your Check Register.
Mr. Szewczyk: We had a similar situation with the Kings III emergency phone, right?
Ms. Adams: Yeah. With Kings III, I believe there was a motion back in the summer months, to cancel the Kings III service. So, at the direction of the Board, a  letter was prepared and sent to the vendor. We have to cancel in accordance with the current agreement and it required a specific notice that ran with a certain timeline. I believe the date was some date in December that it would be canceled. So, we do need to continue that service. They've been notified, it's canceled, but the cancellation has to run in accordance with the current agreement.
Mr. Szewczyk: Kind oflike it had to be done within 30 days of the renewal or something like that.

Ms. Adams: Exactly. It's one of those. Yes, sir. So, that notification has taken place and moving forward in your next calendar year, we will no longer be billed for that service. But it is part of your current billing.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay. I had a question regarding Action Mail Services. Is that from the mailing of the resident letters?
Ms. Adams: Yes. The District is required in order to comply with Florida Statutes, when there is a proposed increase for the operations and maintenance (O&M) fee, that landowners are noticed via a mailed notice. So, that fee was the cost for that mailed notice for your increase in O&M fees.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay. I have two other questions regarding bills. I'm looking at FPL,
account number 4126-05586.  We were billed $414 this month, $484 last month, but compared to
$141 for the same time period last year to this year, it was $300 more. Now the only  thing  I could think of is we went through a period where the clubhouse was closed because of COVID.. Would that make sense?
Ms. Adams: There are multiple FPL invoices in here. Did you already find the service location? I want to confirm which meter it serves?
Mr. Szewczyk: I got the meter number.
Ms. Adams: Let me do a little bit more research and find out if this is the meter that feeds the Clubhouse and just confirm. I don't recall the dates that the Clubhouse was closed or non staffed due to the pandemic, but that could have been a factor. I do need a little bit more information about which location this is. Actually Tamara is on the line. Tamara, I don't know if you have a copy of the agenda packet in front of you or if you recognize the meter number, but please jump in if you do. Otherwise, we'll investigate and report back to the Board.
Ms. Lorf: I have the agenda packet in front of me, but I don't see where the FPL number is. What is the date ?
Ms. Adams: This is the one that was due on August 16th• Ms. Lorf: Okay. I will get back to you.
Ms. Adams: Sounds good. So, Tamara and I will confer and we can report back to the Board at next month's meeting or email the Board Members in advance. If there is an issue that needs to be corrected, we can work on that.

Mr. Szewczyk: You might want to just take a look at the majority of the FPL bills  because I have another one here where this month's bill was $1,100, last month, which is great, but last year in the same time period, it was $788. So, there was a $400 jump. I can only assume that it was because we were closed and our power wasn't being used, etc., but if we can just confirm that.
Ms. Adams: What's funny is that last example that you're using, Supervisor  Szewczyk, the account number ending in 67439, actually shows the kilowatts used. It's showing that there were fewer used a year ago for the period ending June 24th• If you look at the kilowatts, it was actually more used during that time period. So, I think this may relate to either increases in charges per kilowatt or something related to that. We will find out.
Mr. Szewczyk: Either way, it's something we need to know if we're getting charged more or was it due to the fact that the Clubhouse was closed?
Ms. Adams: It doesn't look like it's a consumption issue, but we will investigate further. Tamara spent some time identifying all of the meters and what areas they service for water and electric. So, those are helpful reso ces. We will make sure all of that information is updated and communicated more.
Mr. Szewczyk: The last one I had was for North Port Utilities. Why do we have a balanced forward of $505 on the dumpster? Did we forget payments or do we have a dispute?
Ms. Adams: That would likely have been an accounting issue. I'll make sure that's been resolved. There is no dispute if the invoice was misdirected or for some other reason was not properly addressed. That could be the reason for the balance forward. Anything that was in error would be corrected by accounting.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay. That's all I have.
Mr. Roumy: I have one for Sergeant's Electric for work on Pond 3 for $8,667.
Ms. Adams: Was this for the vegetated median running down the Boulevard? Let me find out the invoice.
Mr. Roumy: There was also one for Pond 10 for $5,800
Mr. Szewczyk: It sounds like the electrical for the fountains. Mr. Lorf: Those were for the fountains.
Mr. Szewczyk: For the fountains that we were talking about putting in the ponds. That's a proposal for the electrical work.

Mr. Roumy: Oh, okay.
Ms. Adams: Board Members had asked to review the costs for the preventive maintenance and the electrical installation for fountains. That's an estimate. That is not part of your check run.
Mr. Roumy: It says it is a customer invoice.
Ms. Adams: They may be limited on the forms that they have and the office, but it is a proposal.
Mr. Roumy: So, this will go with the aeration.
Ms. Adams: The fountains, correct. So your Check Run Summary included in the agenda packet is for August 1st through August 31st in the total amount with the checks and the drafts was $57,372.11. If there are no further questions, we will be asking for our motion to approve the Check Register.

On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk seconded by Mr. Sabol with all in favor the August Check Register was approved.


	Balance Sheet and Income Statement

Ms. Adams: The next item in your agenda packet is your unaudited monthly financials. This item does not require any Board action. This is provided for discussion purposes including your unaudited financials through the end of August. Page 2 shows your cash balance sheets for your General Fund as well as your Capital Projects Fund. It also has your Debt Service Fund related to your debt payments. In the revenue section we're running a little bit under budget as far as what the Board budgeted for the year. Your prorated budget for revenues would be $720,298. There are some areas where we're not fully up to the prorated budget in regards to the tennis fees, activities and Clubhouse rentals. Much of that is related to COVID. Then in your administrative section, you're running a little bit under budget on expenses. Your prorated budget for the year is
$112,730 and your actual expenses are $108,470. So, good job controlling expenses. Your operations are also running a little bit under budget and overall are in good condition. I will mention that in terms of your O&M assessments, District management and accounting staff have recently been in communication with the Sarasota County Tax Collectors Office. They've identified two parcels within the District, two commercial parcels that have not sold their tax certificate  this year. So, the normal  process is  property  owners have until  a certain date to pay

their taxes. If those taxes are not paid, then in June the Tax Collector's Office sells these tax certificates, which are seen as an investment. Then eventually when the property sells and is settled and these tax certificates are satisfied. In the meantime, the District would be  paid because the tax certificate is sold and then that money is transmitted to the District. However, there are two commercial parcels that the tax certificates did not sell this year and that's something that District management staff is investigating. We are going to get more details and present some information to the Board in an upcoming meeting. I don't have a lot more details right now, but I do want to make you aware of that issue.
Mr. Szewczyk: Just throwing this out, would there be any benefits to us as an entity
purchasing those tax certificates?
Ms. Adams: No. I don't want to speak too much without looking at the actual numbers, but my first thought, is if the tax certificate did not sell, it's likely that the back taxes have exceeded the property value. So, it requires more investigation. District management staff will be conferring with District Counsel regarding future actions that the Board can take on this matter.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay. I know it was just a crazy thought because we're short the money and then we will be laying out money to buy the tax certificate, but if there was some kind of benefit down the road.
Ms. Adams: I think likely there's a reason the tax certificate did not sell. So, we will investigate further and provide information to the Board at an upcoming meeting.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay.
Ms. Adams: So, no action is required on the balance sheet and income statement, but I'm happy to answer any questions Board Members may have.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	General Audience Comments
Ms. Adams: We are down to the point in the agenda where we have another section of general audience comments. Mr. Chairman, would you like to take audience comments right now?
Mr. Szewczyk: Sure.
Ms. Adams: If there's anyone in the audience who would like to make a comment, please state your name and address for the record.

Resident (Donna Keller, Savannah Drive): I would like to address some things with the Clubhouse, specifically with the staffing. I've distributed an email that I sent to Tamara regarding an issue with the Clubhouse staffing. I have not received any acknowledgment of that email. It has not been acknowledged, it hasn't been addressed with anybody. I'm going to read it so that it goes into the record. "Dear Tamara, I want to make you aware  of an incident that occurred at  the Clubhouse today involving Monica and Sheila, as well as myself We went into the office to sign up for game night. They were inquiring if snacks were going to be served. She replied she wasn't sure what would be served but something would be. I said, 'Just so you know,  not everyone can eat popcorn. ' It was said not in a nasty way, at least not in my opinion. She became nasty and said that I always have to have a comment and she's sick of it. She became  discourteous and belligerent, said 'I'm over it' and walked out of the office. When I went into the bathroom, she was in there complaining to someone about me, but I'm not positive who the person was that she was to speaking to. I wanted to let you know I don't believe there is ever an excuse to speak to a residence in that manner and I think that you should talk to her. Sincerely, Donna Keller. " We've had new residents that have moved into the area and commented that staff are not very pleasant. I think that that's something that needs to be addressed because I've heard from several people who have just moved into the area. Thank you.
Mr. Sabol: Thank you.
Ms. Adams: Are there any other members of the public who would like to make a comment to the Board of Supervisors?
Resident (Mark Flynn, Scarlett Avenue): My questions were concerning the dog park and the parking, but since that seems to be gone, I didn't know anything about it until somebody told me. Why are we not being informed and if we are being informed, evidently I'm being left out? I don't know how that happens, but how are these proposed projects or whatever brought up being communicated to the residents and how do I go about making sure that I'm not let out again? That's my first question. While I was sitting here, they brought up fishing. I could care less who's fishing, but you already have "No Fishing" signs up. Is that for the general public or  for residents? If it's for the general public, it should say, "No Fishing by Non-Residents. " I really don't care. The other issue I had was just general parking primarily along Scarlett Avenue. There are people that park the wrong way in the street, on the grass, leaving them there for a month or two, pretty much do whatever they want. What are the rules of parking? I've talked to HOA
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management. He says there are parking rules. I've talked with other members of the community, they say the CDD does not have no parking rules. So what are the rules? That needs to be communicated to the general population. If there are parking rules, they're evidently not being enforced. Other than that, that's all I have.
Ms. Adams: Thank you. Are there any other members of the public who'd like to make a comment or statement to the Board?
Resident (Fran Dobler, Scarlett Avenue): I just need to clarify that the dog park and the parking lot are out.
Mr. Szewczyk: The parking was with dog park so that's out.
Resident (Fran Dobler, Scarlett Avenue): So, we don't have to worry about it. I just needed to clarify that. Thank you. You guys are doing a good job. You work hard.
Ms. Adams: Are there any other members of the public who'd like to make a comment?
Resident (Marilyn Hunt, Scarlett Avenue): We're down two umbrellas by the pool. There are only three total, so we have one left. It gets very hot, very sunny out there. Our discussions have been to just go and buy an umbrella, but apparently that's not how this works, but we need umbrellas. Thank you.
Ms. Adams: Are there any other comments or statements to the Board from audience members? Hearing none,

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
	District Counsel

Ms. Adams: Sarah?
 Staff Reports


me.
 Ms. Sandy: I don't have anything additional  to report unless the Board  has questions for


Ms.  Adams: Mr. Chairman, would you like for District  Counsel to  go over the  Parking
Rules that are in conjunction with the City of North Port and any agreements that are in place?
Mr. Szewczyk: Sure.
Ms. Adams: Sarah, you may not have heard, but during public comment there was a question regarding parking on the streets. I know that you worked out an agreement with City of North Port. Could you kindly provide an overview of that parking agreement?
Ms. Sandy: Certainly. The Board might have received from me a summary of the District roadways. There is an Enforcement Agreement with the City of North Port, whereby the city's
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parking regulations apply to the CDD's roadways and the City of North Port has parking authority. The parking regulation provided by the City also applies to the CDD roadways. If you don't mind, please give me one second. I'm just trying to get that information to provide a summary of the current ordinance by the City of North Port.
Ms. Adams: Sarah, while you're looking that up, typically with City Ordinances and traffic laws, there are typically two arms of the city that enforce parking regulations. One would be the Police Department and the other would be Code Enforcement. Is that the case here at Lakeside Plantation that both Code Enforcement and the police can enforce the parking rules?
Ms. Sandy: Yes. That is the method through which the enforcement of the parking regulations on the roadways would be enforced. The city, a few years ago, updated their parking regulations. Currently it provides that, while street parking is not allowed except with some exceptions, deliveries, and pick ups, the parking of motor vehicles are actually allowed on the berm or the swales in front of residential lots, with either permissions by the owner of the lot or by the lot owner themselves. But again, that is limited to motor vehicles within the ordinance and generally applies to cars, SUVs, vans. It does not expand out to large recreational vehicles or anything like that. In order to be properly parked, you have to be parked to the direction of  traffic, have all four wheels on the road and they cannot be blocking the sidewalk. There are additional changes that were made through to the Ordinance, but those might be part of the main updates that caused the changes in how street parking was occurring within the District.
Mr. Roumy: Thank you for responding to my email. I'm not really 100 percent convinced because the city assumes that the ownership of that property owns also the area between the sidewalk and the road, you call it the swale. In our case, it's not, the CDD owns that property. Therefore, we own this property and we have the right to say, who can park and who can't park.
Ms. Sandy: Supervisor Roumy emailed me as a follow-up to my e-mail summarizing the street parking issue. I respectfully disagreed with him that I didn't think that the Ordinance assumed that the lot owner owned the swale potion, but the District's roads fall under the city's jurisdiction and therefore, we must comply with their parking regulations, which include regulating who can park on the swale.
Mr. Szewczyk: So, the bottom line is you can park on the right-of-way (ROW)/berm/swale, whatever you want to call it, facing the proper way on your property and
Lakeside Plantation COD
September 15, 2021




you have to have permission from anybody else to -park in front of their house. Is that correct, Sandy?
Ms. Sandy: Correct.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay. If you have a complaint, you got to call the city Police Department because that's a parking issue.
Mr. Roumy: So tomorrow I can park on the swale.
Mr. Szewczyk: In front of your house?
Mr. Roumy: Yes.
Mr. Szewczyk: Absolutely.
Mr. Sabol: And if you give your neighbor permission, he can park there too. Ms. Sandy: The city provided to us a diagram.
Ms. Chichelli: Can that be overruled by an HOA that's saying, "We have that within this community and we don't want to allow that?"
Ms. Sandy: No. The HOA doesn't have jurisdiction that would trump the city. I'm speaking as a non-HOA attorney, and I would certainly defer to the HOA's attorney. The covenants that the HOA operates under is enforced against everyone that live within the community and then you have an enforcement mechanism under that declaration. So they could use it to where you can't have more than two cars parked in front of your house or out in your driveway. Then they can use fining to enforce that. They can't necessarily tow your car from the CDD ROW, but they might have other enforcement mechanisms to enforce the declarations.
Mr. Sabol: Sarah, I have a hypothetical question for you. If someone is parked in front of my house and they did not have permission and oil is leaking out their car and kills my grass, the CDD is not responsible for that and it then that goes to a civil suit. Is that correct? If I have a problem with someone, is that the way I can do it?
Ms. Sandy: You mean if somebody damaged  your car while parked in the CDD? Mr. Sabol: Yes. If they destroyed my grass, for instance, the CDD is not responsible. Ms. Sandy: Were they parked in front of your house?
Mr. Sabol: Yes. They don't not have permission to be there. So, I wouldn't go to  the CDD. I would file a civil suit and settle with whoever was responsible. Is that correct?
Ms. Sandy: Are they on a swale?
Mr. Sabol: Yes.
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Ms. Chichelli: You call the police.
Ms. Sandy: Under the HOA declarations, the swale is maintained by the homeowner because the property is in front of it. The homeowner could go after someone else. He could try to look into it.
Mr. Sabol: The point I'm trying to make is CDD is only responsible so far and then it  goes to civil court and the laws. That's the only thing I'm saying, just so everyone understands. That's all I have.
Mr. Roumy: I have a different question for you, Sarah. We have two different types of single-homes. Maybe a dozen of homes.
Mr. Szewczyk: No. It's more like 80.
Mr. Smith: Fifty seven to 58 homes or 24% percent.
Mr. Roumy: Don't they have different covenants than the HOA?
Mr. Szewczyk: I don't think they have any covenants. They can do what they want. Ms. Adams: They are subject to the City Ordinances.
Ms. Sandy: I really would have to defer to the HOA.
Mr. Szewczyk: I believe our master covenants were not renewed. I don't think we have any that exist right now.
Ms. Adams: Just so Board Members are aware, this is not really a CDD matter, but since you're discussing it, the City may have Ordinances that regulate private property. So, you can always check with code enforcement for the City of North Port if there's a situation that needs attention.
Mr. Szewczyk: I think the diagram that Sarah was talking about, maybe we need to send that out to.
Ms. Adams: The parking 101?
Mr. Szewczyk: Yeah. Just as a review because it does state the number of vehicles based on the lot size and the size of the vehicles. So, that might not be a bad idea to send it out.
Ms. Adams: Staff is happy to do that. We will confirm that the information is still accurate with the City of North Port, or alternatively download it directly from their website and work on getting that out via an email blast.
Mr. Roumy: Do you have a question, Sue?



Resident (Sue Martin, Scarlet Avenue): I did. It's so convoluted the way this whole thing was set up from the get-go. The CDD owns the easement area, the homeowners responsible for it, the HOA document says no parking on landscaped property. The easement is landscaped and has sprinkler heads. The HOA pays a landscaper to fertilize and mow that area every week or every time it rains. It just does not make sense to allow parking on that easement area. I've always understood that if the HOA covenants were stricter than the local government, then HOA documents take precedence. That's what I've always been told.
Mr. Szewczyk: That's just for the HOA to bring up, if they want to pursue that. But as far as we're concerned, we follow the city, and you're right, Sue, I totally agree with you. The whole thing is convoluted, but there's nothing we can do about it unless the HOA wants to pursue it any further.
Mr. Sabol: The previous people developed our situation here. They are really to fault for
all of this, because some agreements should've been brought forth 10, 12, 15 years ago.
Resident (Sue Martin, Scarlet Avenue): That doesn't solve the problem.
Mr. Sabol: No, it does not.
Ms. Adams: Are there any other questions for Sarah, related to any legal matters?


	District Manager

Ms. Adams: The next item on the agenda is theDistrict Manager's report. Earlier in the meeting, one of the questions that came up was how residents can stay informed about CDD matters. I want to make sure that all residents understand that there is a CDD website, LakesidePlantationCDD.com. That website is promoted in the monthly newsletter. The monthly newsletter is distributed via electronic mail, so sure that you've signed up to receive electronic mail. On the LakesidePlantationCDD.com website, a week before the meetings, the agendas are published. So, everything that the Board Members are reviewing tonight is published on the website. It's there and available for resident review. That's one good way to keep track of items that the Board will be discussing and considering.

	Action Items List

Ms. Adams: The next item is the Action Items List. In the interest of saving time, I will state that the Action Items List is included in the agenda packet. I will update that in accordance with Board Member discussion and direction from tonight, unless you have any questions·or

comments or would like to discuss it further. If not, we can move on to the Amenity Manager's Report.
Mr. Roumy: I have a question. Ms. Adams: Yes, Sir.
Mr. Roumy: Are we in the process of purchasing more umbrellas and tables? Ms. Adams: I don't know the status of the umbrella purchases.
Mr. Roumy: There's one umbrella.
Ms. Adams: I did make a note because that is an amenity management issue. We can discuss that under the Amenity Manager's Report.
Mr. Roumy: Maybe add more umbrellas and tables.
Ms. Adams: Is the Board ready to move on to Amenity Manager's Report?
Mr. Szewczyk: Yes.


	Amenities Manager - Monthly Report

Ms. Adams: Tamara is on the line tonight. We also have Scott Smith here. Tamara can you hear us okay?
Ms. Lorf: Yes, I can here you. Hello everybody. I do miss being there being part of it. I want to thank you for everything. You know that I really enjoyed being here and working with everybody. You are all great. Here is my Amenity Report. If anyone has any questions about the project update, I'm happy to answer them.
Ms. Adams: Supervisor Chichelli has a question.
Ms. Chichelli: I just have one question, Tamara. Do we have a timer for the fountains? Ms. Lorf: There is a timer. We just put a new one in behind the breaker box.
Ms. Chichelli: Okay.
Ms. Lorf: Moving forward, it should be dry in there and shouldn't have any problems. The person who replaces our motors for the fountains and our pool, told me today that he would come out on Tuesday to train staff on how to clean those filters. They don't provide maintenance for it because they don't want the liability, but they do understand how they work.
Ms. Chichelli: Okay. Thank you.
Ms. Lorf: So, it will be on a weekly basis for the maintenance man to go out there to check those.
Ms. Chichelli: Thank you.
Ms. Lorf: Are there any questions on the report? Mr. Szewczyk: No.
Ms. Lorf: Under events, we are going to have the Halloween trick-or-treating. I sent Tricia an email from the city regarding closing the road.
Mr. Szewczyk: That's the way it's been done in the past. We've blocked off Scarlett Avenue and that's where the police presence was.
Ms. Lorf: Okay. They would start that by the Boulevard and not the Clubhouse. Correct? Mr. Szewczyk: It's the loop around the Clubhouse.
Ms. Lorf: Thank you. A resident made a comment earlier about the Amenity Manager saying there was a charge to residents for rental fees. I just want to note that's never been  said. Of course there isn't a charge for it. I was just informed that all three umbrellas recently broke in the last month. The other two just this weekend broke. We tried to have them fixed because those umbrellas are very nice and are $400 each. If they can't fix them, we will replace those. So we should have an answer by Friday if they can be fixed. If not, we will order them right away. Do you want a certain type to replace those umbrellas or maybe add a few more?
Mr. Szewczyk: Well, you can only add umbrellas to tables and we only have so many tables out there.
Mr. Roumy: We only have three tables.
Ms. Adams: You can purchase umbrella stands.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay.
Mr. Roumy: We need a minimum of six tables and six umbrellas.
Mr. Szewczyk: Like Tricia just said, we don't necessarily need the additional tables, but we can put the umbrellas on a stand. So the timeframe on repairing those, if they can do it, what is the turnaround time on getting those umbrellas back?
Ms. Lorf: By this weekend.
Mr. Szewczyk: If they can't get them or if they can't repair them, then what is the turnaround time on purchasing new ones?
Ms. Lorf: It depends on several factors. If we get new ones, we have to pay for shipping
or we could get them from Home Depot. It depends on what you want to spend.
Mr. Szewczyk: At that point, I would rather just get them here.

Ms. Adams: It's a maintenance item. There is discretion for amenity management to purchase. This time of year after Labor Day, sometimes there are sales from local providers. I would be happy to work with Tamara on that and see what we can come up with if the current ones cannot be repaired.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay. The other thing would be I think we should still look into getting three free standing umbrellas.
Ms. Adams: Yes. I heard that six is a target number for umbrellas out there.
Mr. Szewczyk: So, we would have three tables and then three other free standing ones. I would like to get some prices on that.
Ms. Lorf: Okay. Do you want to look at replacing those two right away?
Mr. Szewczyk: Yes.
Ms. Adams: We will look at their inventory of six with the additional three holders. Again, this time of year, you can sometimes pick up a bargain. Although, this particular year, I don't know if that is the case because they are having shortages. We will see what we can do.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay.
Mr. Roumy: I have a question for you.
Ms. Adams: Is this a question on the Amenity Manager's Report or a question for Tamara?
Mr. Roumy: A question for Tamara. Tonight, we had a complaint about the fountain area
and pergolas need to be painted.
Ms. Lorf: Yes.
Mr. Roumy: Who is responsible to clean up this area? Ms. Lorf: I believe that the fountains were power washed.
Mr. Roumy: So, what is the resident talking about? She says it is not cleaned. It's dirty. Ms. Chichelli: Every year it gets cleaned.
Ms. Lorf: Our maintenance man has been on the Boulevard picking up trash. I personally have been out there too on a golf cart picking up garbage.
Mr. Sabol: But we have had some extreme winds.
Mr. Roumy: There was another complaint about the condition of that area.
Ms. Chichelli: I think we had hired someone to do the entire area. We had to trim the bushes. Last year, we did the same thing.
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Mr. Sabol: Once we get new maintenance people in place, that probably will be part of their scope. Okay. Thank you.
Ms. Lorf: I will work with Tricia on the traffic enforcement. The last item was regarding Sue and her remarks about staff. These comments could not be  heard  by the transcriber  as Ms. Lor/ was attending via speakerphone.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay.
Ms. Adams: Are there any other questions for Tamara?
Mr. Roumy: Tamara, thank you for your services. You did a good job for the short period that you were here. Good luck in your future endeavors.
Ms. Lorf: Thank you. I appreciate it. Ms. Adams: Thank you, Tamara.

	Landscape Maintenance Update

Ms. Adams: Supervisor Chichelli has been working with Bloomings regarding compliance with the Landscape Agreement and I believe she has some dates for some upcoming service.
Ms. Chichelli: I do. Tamara had asked about the Palm trimming around the pool area.
They are scheduled for September 29th and September 30th•
Ms. Lorf: Okay.
Ms. Chichelli: Right now the flower beds are being changed. I know that the prior  flowers did not do good. They saw that, so we should have new ones. The branches of the Oak trees were trimmed. I think they will be at the next meeting.
Ms. Adams: Yes.
Mr. Roumy: I have a questions for Pina. Who is responsible to spray for ants around the pool? Is it Bloomings?
Ms. Chichelli: They should be. Ms. Chichelli: Do we have ants?
Mr. Roumy: You cannot sit in the comer because there are ants all over the place. Ms. Chichelli: Okay. I will address that with them.
Mr. Roumy: We should have them come in once a month and spray.
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TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
There being none, the next item followed.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
There being none, the next item followed.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
 Other Business



Supervisor's Requests



Closed Session - Confidential
	Consideration of Addendum to Agreement with Relion Solutions, LLC Regarding Security Patrol Services
	Consideration of Proposals for Access Control System
	Consideration of Proposals for Security Cameras
	Board Action Related to Security Matters

The meeting was recessed at 9:08 p.m. for a Closed Session. All Members of the Public were asked to leave the room.
Ms. Adams: We are back in the public session and the door was re-opened in case any members of the public want to come in. The record will reflect that no Members of the public are returning. Would the Board like to make a motion to approve the agreement addendum with Relion Solutions, LLC., extending the terms of the agreement.
On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk seconded by Mr. Sabol with all in favor the Addendum to the Agreement with Relion Solutions, LLC Regarding Security Patrol Services was approved.


TIDRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Adjournment

On MOTION by Ms. Chichelli seconded by Ms. Benjamin with all in favor the meeting was adjourned.
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